
 

 

 
Wylie City Council 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
February 9, 2016 – 6:00 pm 
Wylie Municipal Complex  

 Council Chambers/Council Conference Room 
300 Country Club Road, Building #100 

 
Eric Hogue ................................................................................. Mayor 
Keith Stephens .......................................................... Mayor Pro Tem 
Diane Culver ............................................................................ Place 2 
Todd Wintters ......................................................................... Place 3 
Candy Arrington ..................................................................... Place 4 
William Whitney III .................................................................. Place 5 
David Dahl ............................................................................... Place 6 
Mindy Manson ................................................................City Manager 
Richard Abernathy ........................................................ City Attorney 
Carole Ehrlich .............................................................. City Secretary 

 
 
In accordance with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code, this agenda has been posted at the Wylie 
Municipal Complex, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City website:  
www.wylietexas.gov within the required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also been posted 
on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov.   

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the 
audience are requested to step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone 
conversation. 

The Wylie Municipal Complex is wheelchair accessible.  Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled 
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Secretary’s Office at 972.516.6020. 

Hearing impaired devices are available from the City Secretary prior to each meeting.  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum 
 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PRESENTATIONS 

 
• Wylie Way Students (Mayor E. Hogue) 

 
 

http://www.wylietexas.gov/
http://www.wylietexas.gov/


February 9, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 4 

                                                     
• Recognition of the judges in The American Legion High School Oratorical Scholarship 

Program “A Constitutional Speech Contest” – Mindy Manson, Mike Agnew, Tom Kollman, 
Diane Culver, Keith Stephens and Kevin Finnell. (American Legion Hale-Combest Post 315) 

 
• 1st Lt. Robert Welch Run for our Heroes Race and Vendor Fair and Food Drive (Diane 

Culver, Becky Welch, Charlie Waller, Jerry Barrera, and CSM. Delacruz) 
 
 
 
CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-
agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  
In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 
participation.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
 
A.      Consider and act upon, approval of the Minutes of January 26. 2016 Regular Meeting of the 

Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 
B. Consider and act upon, an Election Contract by and between the City of Wylie and the 

Collin County Elections Administrator for administration of the May 07, 2016 Wylie 
General Election for the City’s Voters residing in Collin County.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 

C. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Covington Estates Phase Two consisting 
of 13.927 acres for 43 single family residential lots, generally located south of Alanis Drive, 
west of South Ballard Avenue, and north of Colonial Drive. (R. Ollie, Development Services 
Director) 
 

D. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Creekside Estates Phase IX, consisting 
of 11.076 acres for 31 single family residential lots, generally located on Lewis Drive north of 
McMillian Road. (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

E. Consider and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie 
Economic Development Corporation as of December 31, 2015. (S. Satterwhite, WEDC 
Director) 
 

F. Review, and place on file, the 2015 Wylie Police Department Annual Traffic Contact Report. 
(A. Henderson, Police Chief) 

 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
 
1. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat for Freddy’s 

Addition, creating three lots on 3.789 acres, generally located on the southeast corner of FM 
544 and Regency Drive. RP2016-02 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 



February 9, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 4 

                                                     
 
Executive Summary 
The property totals 3.789 acres and will create three lots. Lot 1 will contain a Freddy’s Custard Restaurant, 
Lots 2 and 3 are the remaining acreage that may be further subdivided and used as permitted under the 
Commercial Corridor zoning. 
 
 

2. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat for Railroad 
Addition, Lot 1R, Block 31; Being a Replat of Lots 1A, 2A, and 3A of Block 31, establishing 
one multi-family residential lot on 0.129 acres, generally located on the southwest corner of 
2nd Street and Masters Avenue (200 South Second Street). RP 2016-01. (R. Ollie, 
Development Services Director) 
 
Executive Summary 
The purpose of the Replat is to reconfigure three lots to establish one multi-family residential lot on 0.129 
acres. The property is zoned Multi-Family (MF). 
 
 

3. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a change of zoning from Single-Family 
Residential to Neighborhood Service with Specific Use Permit to allow Assisted Living 
Facility on 3.126 acre tract of land situated in the D. Williams Survey, Abstract 1021. 
Property generally located northeast corner of West Brown Street and Westgate Way. ZC 
2016-01 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 
Executive Summary 
The applicant is requesting to develop a 64 unit Assisted Living complex. The complex will consist of 32 
units designated for memory care, and 32 units designated for assisted living quarters. The proposed project 
consists of 4 buildings of 11, 800 s.f. each, with 16 units per building. 
 
 

4. Consider, act upon, Ordinance No. 2016- 03 authorizing the annexation of 1.207 mile 
segment of Pleasant Valley Road from Elm Grove to the Dallas County Line. 2016-01A 
(R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 
Executive Summary 
This annexation is at the request of Dallas County and defined as Orphan Roads. Orphan Roads are all or 
part of a street or road right-of-way, which is outside the incorporated limits of a municipality (or 
municipalities) and the incorporated area of the municipality (or municipalities) abuts or extends into the 
right-of-way. These roadway segments have, in effect, been “orphaned” by the abutting city (or cities) that 
they serve in that they have been left unincorporated. 
 
 
 

READING OF ORDINANCE 
Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 
 
 
 
 
WORK SESSION 
 

• Discussion of Building Code options related to smoking in restaurants 
 

 
 



February 9, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 4 

                                                     
 
RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 
 
 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Recess into Closed Session in compliance with Section 551.001, et.seq. Texas Government Code, to wit: 
 

§§Sec. 551.072. DELIBERATION REGARDING REAL PROPERTY; CLOSED MEETING.  
A governmental body may conduct a closed meeting to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or 
value of real property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on its 
negotiating position. 

 
• Discussion regarding property generally located near the intersection of Country Club 

and Brown St.  
 
 
 
 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
Take any action as a result from Executive Session. 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
If during the course of the meeting covered by this notice, the City Council should determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the 
City Council or a consultation with the attorney for the City should be held or is required, then such closed or executive meeting or session or 
consultation with attorney as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code § 551.001 et.  seq., will be held by the City 
Council at the date, hour and place given in this notice as the City Council may conveniently meet in such closed or executive meeting or session 
or consult with the attorney for the City concerning any and all subjects and for any and all purposes permitted by the Act, including, but not 
limited to, the following sanctions and purposes: 
 
 
CERTIFICATION 
I certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on February ,  2016 at 5:00 p.m. as required by law in accordance 
with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code and that the appropriate news media was contacted.  As a 
courtesy, this agenda is also posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov. 

 
 
 

   
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary  Date Notice Removed 

 

http://www.wylietexas.gov/


Minutes January 26, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 1 

 

 
Wylie City Council 

 
Minutes 

City Council Meeting  
Tuesday, January 26, 2016 – 6:00 p.m. 

Wylie Municipal Complex – Council Chambers 
300 Country Club Road, Bldg. 100 

Wylie, TX 75098 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum. 
 
Mayor Eric Hogue called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  City Secretary Ehrlich took roll call 
with the following City Council members present: Mayor Eric Hogue, Mayor pro tem Keith 
Stephens, Councilman Todd Wintters, Councilman David Dahl, and Councilman William 
Whitney III.  Councilwoman Candy Arrington and Councilwoman Diane Culver were absent. 
 
Staff present were: City Manager, Mindy Manson; Assistant City Manager, Jeff Butters; 
Development Services Director, Renae Ollie; City Engineer, Chris Holsted; Assistant Finance 
Director, Melissa Beard; Public Services Director, Mike Sferra; WEDC Executive Director, Sam 
Satterwhite;  Fire Chief, Brent Parker; Police Chief, Anthony Henderson; City Secretary, Carole 
Ehrlich; Public Information Officer, Craig Kelly; and various support staff.  
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Former Mayor William Martin gave the Invocation and Former Mayor Jim Swartz led the Pledge 
of Allegiance. 
  
PRESENTATIONS 

 
 Presentation to the City of a donation of $13,370.49 from the Wylie Advocates for Senior 

Activities (WASA) as a contribution toward the purchase of an intercom system for the 
Wylie Senior Recreation Center.  (R. Diaz, Parks and Recreation Superintendent) 

 
Members of the Wylie Senior Activities presented a check for $13,379.49 as the final donation 
from the organization which will be closed.  Treasurer Jim Swartz thanked the City Council and 
staff for assisting with the new Senior Center construction.  Swartz noted that the organization 
would like the funds to be used toward the purchase of a sound system for the center.  

 
 Proclamation declaring the week of February 15th – Wylie ISD Education Foundation 

Week. 
 



Minutes January 26, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 2 

Members of the Wylie ISD Education Foundation were present to receive a proclamation from 
Mayor Eric Hogue and members of the City Council designating the week of February 15th as 
Wylie ISD Education Foundation Week in the City of Wylie.  
 
CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-
agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  
In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 
participation.  
 
Najib Gazi, representing the East Plano Islamic Center, invited members of the Council to the 
grand opening of the new Islamic Center to be held February 20, 2016.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
 
A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of January 12, 2016 Regular Meeting of the 

Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 
B. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-02(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, 

Collin, Dallas and Rockwall Counties, Texas, ordering the General Election to be 
administered by the Collin County Elections Administrator and the City of Wylie on May 7, 
2016, for the purpose of electing the positions of  two (2) members (Place  1 and Place 3) of 
the Wylie City Council, to hold office for a period of three (3) years; Designating locations of 
polling places; Designating filing deadlines; Ordering Notices of Election to be given as 
prescribed by law in connection with such election.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 

C. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-03(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, 
Collin, Dallas and Rockwall Counties, Texas, appointing election officials for the General 
Election on May 7, 2016, for the purpose of electing the positions of  two (2) members (Place  
1 and Place 3) of the Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 

D. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat creating 57 single family residential lots and 
3 open space lots on 28.019 acres for the Braddock Place Phase 5 Subdivision, generally 
located west of FM 544 at the Vinson/County Line road split.  (R. Ollie, Development Services 
Director) 
 

E. Consider, and act upon, a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2016-01 an Ordinance of the 
City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, amending Wylie’s Code of Ordinances, Ordinance 
No. 2005-07, as amended, adding article VII (Municipal Setting Designations) to chapter 42 
(Environment); Providing for Municipal Setting Designations to prohibit the use of 
groundwater in designated areas; amending the Code of Ordinances to add Section XIII 
(MSD Application Fee) of Appendix C (Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule) for the purpose 
of establishing an MSD Application Fee; Providing a penalty clause, savings/repealing 
clause, severability clause and an effective date; and providing for the publication of the 
caption hereof.  (J. Butters, Asst. City Manager) 
 



Minutes January 26, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 3 

F. Consider, and act upon,  a motion to approve Resolution No. 2016-04(R) of the City Council 
of the City of Wylie, Texas, authorizing the Texas Coalition for Affordable Power, Inc. 
(TCAP) to negotiate an electric supply agreement for five years for deliveries of electricity 
effective January 1, 2018; authorizing TCAP to act as an agent on behalf of the City to enter 
into a contract for electricity: Authorizing Mindy Manson or Jeff Butters to execute an 
electric supply agreement for the deliveries of electricity effective January 1, 2018 and 
committing to budget for energy purchases in 2018 through 2022 and to honor the City’s 
commitments to purchase power for its electrical needs in 2018 through 2022 through TCAP. 
(J. Butters, Asst. City Manager) 
 

G. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for December 31, 
2015.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

H. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for 
December 31, 2015.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

I. Consider, and act upon, the request from the Run for Heroes Event for a vendor fair at Olde 
City Park on April 2, 2016, with rain date of April 9, 2016.  (R. Diaz, Parks & Recreation 
Superintendent) 

 
J. Consider, and act upon, approval of Ordinance No. 2016-02 establishing the maximum speed 

limits on East Brown Street proceeding from SH 78 to WA Allen Boulevard.  (C. Holsted, 
City Engineer) 

 
K. Consider, and place on file, the Animal Shelter Advisory Board report to City Council 

regarding the meeting held on January 13, 2016.  (S. Patton, Animal Control Supervisor) 
 

Mayor Hogue announced staff had requested Consent Item E be pulled from the Consent 
Agenda and be considered individually.  Councilman Dahl requested Item J be pulled from the 
Consent Agenda and be considered individually.  Consensus of Council was to pull Consent 
Items E and J from consideration on the Consent Agenda. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Wintters, seconded by Councilman Whitney to approve 
Consent Items A, B, C, D, F, G, H, I, and K as presented.  A vote was taken and the motion 
passed 5-0 with Councilwoman Culver and Councilwoman Arrington absent.  
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
E. Consider, and act upon, a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2016-01 an Ordinance of 

the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, amending Wylie’s Code of Ordinances, 
Ordinance No. 2005-07, as amended, adding article VII (Municipal Setting 
Designations) to chapter 42 (Environment); Providing for Municipal Setting 
Designations to prohibit the use of groundwater in designated areas; amending the 
Code of Ordinances to add Section XIII (MSD Application Fee) of Appendix C (Wylie 
Comprehensive Fee Schedule) for the purpose of establishing an MSD Application Fee; 
Providing a penalty clause, savings/repealing clause, severability clause and an effective 



Minutes January 26, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 4 

date; and providing for the publication of the caption hereof.  (J. Butters, Asst. City 
Manager) 

 
Staff Comments 
 
Assistant City Manager Butters addressed Council stating that the ordinance presented in the packet for 
review did not include an application fee for Municipal Setting Designations.  Butters reported staff was 
recommending a fee of $100 to be included in the proposed ordinance on page 13.  
 
 Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Whitney, seconded by Mayor pro tem Stephens to adopt 
Ordinance No. 2016-01  an Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, amending 
Wylie’s Code of Ordinances, Ordinance No. 2005-07, as amended, adding article VII (Municipal 
Setting Designations) to chapter 42 (Environment); Providing for Municipal Setting Designations 
to prohibit the use of groundwater in designated areas; amending the Code of Ordinances to 
add Section XIII (MSD Application Fee) of Appendix C (Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule) for 
the purpose of establishing an MSD Application Fee of $100; Providing a penalty clause, 
savings/repealing clause, severability clause and an effective date; and providing for the 
publication of the caption hereof.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with 
Councilwoman Culver and Councilwoman Arrington absent.  
 
J. Consider, and act upon, approval of Ordinance No. 2016-02 establishing the 

maximum speed limits on East Brown Street proceeding from SH 78 to WA 
Allen Boulevard.  (C. Holsted, City Engineer) 

 
Staff Comments 
 
City Engineer Holsted addressed Council stating that East Brown Street from SH 78 to W.A. Allen 
Boulevard is currently posted at 40 mph, and this 3,600 feet of roadway contains 5 street, 1 alley, and 6 
driveway intersections on the south side.  Two of the street intersections have reduced sight visibility due 
to the topography of Brown Street and the intersection location.  Staff recommends reducing the speed to 
30 mph which will also reduce the required stopping sight distance for the intersections and increase 
safety.  Also, additional signs will be installed giving advance notice of the intersection.   
 
Councilman Dahl reported some speed limit inconsistencies with other roadways in Wylie going east and 
west.  He stated that when driving the road on the west section of Brown the speed limit is 35 miles; once 
crossing SH 78 it would become 30 miles.  Dahl stated that he had concerns that drivers would not 
realize the change in speed and continue at a higher speed.  He suggested leaving the speed at 35 mph 
crossing SH 78, until the dip in the road where West Brown intersects with Kreymer Estates and blind 
spots then reduce the speed to 30 mph at that point; also include dangerous entry sign.  He noted his 
desire was to have an enforceable and comprehensive speed limit that drivers can project by basic rule.  
 
Holsted replied the speed limit on Brown east and west was based on the design of the road.  There are 
considerable differences in topography of east and west Brown which is the reasoning behind the 
difference in speed.   
 
Councilman Whitney asked City Engineer Holsted if a traffic study had been done on the roadway. 
Holsted replied it had not.  He asked Holsted if going from 40 mph to 30 mph would improve safety. 
Would it be better to place monitoring system or signage instead?  Holsted stated that going 40 mph to 30 
mph in stopping site distance is quite a bit different.  The residents of Kreymer Estates brought this to our 
attention as did staff having concerns after driving the road.  
 



Minutes January 26, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 5 

Mayor pro tem Stephens noted he was pleased to see this item come on the agenda as he had concerns 
with the current speed and the hazards on that roadway.  Councilman Wintters concurred requesting staff 
place some good signage to alert drivers to the change.   
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Wintters, seconded by Councilman Dahl to approve Ordinance No. 
2016-02 establishing the maximum speed limits on East Brown Street proceeding from SH 78 to WA 
Allen Boulevard.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 4-1 with Mayor Hogue, Mayor pro tem 
Stephens, Councilman Wintters, and Councilman Dahl voting for, and Councilman Whitney voting 
against.  Councilwoman Culver and Councilwoman Arrington were absent. 
 
1. Hold the 2nd Public Hearing for the annexation of an approximate 1.207 mile segment of 

Pleasant Valley Road from Elm Grove to the Dallas County Line. 2016-01A.  (R. Ollie, 
Development Services Director) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that this annexation is at the request of 
Dallas County and defined as Orphan Roads.  Orphan Roads are all, or part, of a street or road right-of-
way, which is outside the incorporated limits of a municipality (or municipalities) and the incorporated area 
of the municipality (or municipalities) abuts or extends into the right-of-way.  These roadway segments 
have, in effect, been “orphaned” by the abutting city (or cities) that they serve in that they have been left 
unincorporated. 
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the second public hearing on the annexation (2016-01A) at 7:11 p.m. 
asking anyone present wishing to address Council to come forward. 
 
Two persons were present wishing to address Council in opposition of the annexation.  
 
Mayor Hogue closed the public hearing at 7:18 p.m. 
 
Article 1, Section 3 of the Wylie City Charter authorizes the City Council to adjust boundaries.  
This annexation is being conducted in compliance with Sections 43.052(h)(2) and 43.063 of the 
Local Government Code. 
 
Notice published for Public Hearings                             December 23, 2015 and January 6, 2016 
First Public Hearing                                                                 January 12, 2016 
Second Public Hearing                                                            January 26, 2016 
Adoption of Ordinance                                                             February 9, 2016 
 
2. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat for Arbor Acres, 

Block A, Lot 1R-2, to create one commercial lot on 2.077 acres, located at 16 Steel Road. 
(R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that property totals 2.077 acres and will 
create one commercial lot.  A portion of the subject property is zoned PD2011-10-1 while the remaining 
portion is zoned Light Industrial.  Ollie commented the building would be constructed and providing its 
own green electricity.   



Minutes January 26, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 6 

 
Steve Houser, applicant, addressed Council stating that he had been a resident of the City for many 
years and was very proud to build a totally “green” building.   
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the public hearing on the Re-plat for Arbor Acres at 7:25 p.m. asking anyone 
present wishing to address Council to come forward. 
 
There were no citizens present wishing to address Council.  
 
Mayor Hogue closed the public hearing at 7:26 p.m. 

 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Mayor pro tem Stephens, to approve a 
Replat for Arbor Acres, Block A, Lot 1R-2, to create one commercial lot on 2.077 acres, located 
at 16 Steel Road.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with Councilwoman Culver and 
Councilwoman Arrington absent.  
 
3. Consider, and act upon, the acceptance of the resignation of William Hiney and to appoint a 

new member to the Zoning Board of Adjustment for the unexpired term of June 2014 to 
June 2016.  (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that staff is requesting the appointment of 
a new Zoning Board of Adjustment member to replace Mr. William Hiney, who has recently resigned his 
position as of January 18, 2016.  Ollie requested Council consider Alternate Zoning Board member 
Andres Gonzalez to move to the permanent position.  She explained that with one alternate still remaining 
Council could wait until the Board and Commission Appointments in June to fill the other alternate 
position.  
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilman Wintters to accept the resignation of 
William Hiney and to appoint Andres Gonzalez to the Zoning Board of Adjustment for the unexpired term 
of June 2014 to June 2016.   A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with Councilwoman Culver and 
Councilwoman Arrington absent. 

 
4. Consider, and act upon, acceptance of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) 

for FY 2014-2015 after a presentation by the audit firm of Weaver L.L.P.  (L. Bantz, Finance 
Director) 

 
Staff Comments 
 
Assistant Finance Director Melissa Beard addressed Council stating that the City Charter in Article VII, 
Municipal Finance, Section 13: Independent Audit requires that at the end of the fiscal year an 
independent audit be made of all accounts of the City by a certified public accountant.  In compliance with 
the City Charter, our outside auditor, Weaver has performed an audit as of September 30, 2015.  This is 
the second year for the audit to be performed by Weaver after their selection to continue as the City’s 
independent auditors following an RFP process done during 2014.  Prior to that Weaver had served as 
the City’s auditors for six years.   
 



Minutes January 26, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 7 

Beard introduced Mr. John DeBurro, Senior Audit Manager with Weaver, who provided a brief 
presentation of the CAFR, including the Independent Auditors’ Report.  He reported that Weaver had 
found the audit to be an unmodified opinion.  He explained that Weaver had issued the Independent 
Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on compliance and other matters based 
on an audit of financial statements performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.  An 
unmodified report is the best reporting a city can receive where no deficiencies were found.  Mr. DeBurro 
reviewed some of the highlights of FY 2014-2015 CAFR with council and those present.  A complete copy 
of the FY 2014-2015 CAFR is on file for review. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Whitney to accept and place 
on file the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for FY 2014-2015 by the audit firm of Weaver 
L.L.P.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with Councilwoman Culver and Councilwoman 
Arrington absent.  

 
Presentation of the Wylie Economic Development Corporation Annual Report. 
 

5. Consider, and place on file, the 2015 Wylie Economic Development Corporation Annual 
Report.  (S. Satterwhite, WEDC Director) 
 

WEDC Executive Director Sam Satterwhite delivered the 2015 Annual Report to the Wylie City 
Council.  This report provided a financial overview and condition of the Corporation as well as 
an update on 2015 business activity and 2016 Goals & Objectives.  The report noted that for the 
fifteenth consecutive fiscal year, sales tax collections increased over prior year figures with a 
13.4% gain over 2014 and receipts totaling $2,191,785. 
 
The WEDC reported the following breakdown of expenditures:  $768,396 on grants and 
engineering services directly attributed to incentive packages, $1,858,520 on the purchase of 
real property, $272,191 on personnel services, $131,855 on marketing and promotion, and debt 
service of $795,654.   In FY 2015-2016, the WEDC is contractually obligated to fund $1,608,018 
in direct incentive programs including sales tax rebate programs for infrastructure improvements 
executed with Direct Development, Clark Street, and B&B.  The WEDC also had $202,400 in 
income from the lease of WEDC facilities, and $11,958 in income from a loan receivable.  
Finally, the WEDC ended the FY 2014-15 with a fund balance of $1,367,391. 
 
In addition to the Exco project, the WEDC finalized negotiations on seven commercial projects 
in 2015 totaling 107,000 square feet and $16 mm in new investment 
 
The WEDC acquired 10 properties that complement areas being targeted for redevelopment.  In 
early 2016, the WEDC will finalize purchase of 398 S. Hwy 78 and relocate Mann Made to 
industrial site on Business Way.  This purchase culminates a nine-year effort and completes the 
assembly of a five acre contiguous tract on Highway 78 between Starbucks and Wylie Printing.  
This redevelopment zone will be a primary focus for new business development in 2016. 
 
Mr. Satterwhite also added that while the WEDC had very little to do with this project, the EPA 
has begun the clean-up of a Superfund site near the intersection of F.M. 544 and 78.  Many 
staff members have worked on this project over the past twenty years with staff noting that it 
was not until Congressman Pete Sessions became involved in negotiations with the EPA that 
progress was made.  Mayor Hogue inquired as to the status of City funding for the clean-up with 
staff responding that the EPA is bearing 100% of the cost. 
 



Minutes January 26, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 8 

In 2016, the WEDC will concentrate their efforts toward facilitating the development of the KCS 
property along Highway 78, working with a new investor which acquired the BARIX Hospital 
property, and continuing to address the issues surrounding the development of WEDC property 
on Jackson Street for mixed-use development that complements Wylie’s Historic Downtown. 
 
6. Consider, and act upon, approval of Resolution No. 2016-05(R) authorizing the City 

Manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement with the North Texas Municipal Water District 
concerning the reconstruction of Eubanks Lane from SH 78 to the NTMWD entrance.  (C. 
Holsted, City Engineer) 
 
 

Executive Summary 
 
City Engineer Holsted addressed Council stating that the North Texas Municipal Water District (NTMWD) 
has multiple entrances into their property and plant site with the main truck entrance being located on 
Eubanks Lane just north of the railroad crossing.  The westbound SH 78 to northbound Eubanks turn is 
difficult for large trucks to navigate, and as a result, they are currently using Spring Creek and Centennial 
to access Eubanks and the main truck entrance.  Also, due to the amount of trucks using Eubanks, the 
paving is in poor condition and requires constant maintenance by our public works department. 
 
Holsted explained staff has been working with NTMWD to develop an agreement for the reconstruction of 
Eubanks from SH 78 to the NTMWD entrance.  The interlocal agreement outlines the project 
responsibilities and cost participation for each entity.  Engineering and right of way acquisition would be 
the responsibility of the City of Wylie at a projected cost of $387,000.  The construction of the project 
would be split with NTMWD paying 80% and the City of Wylie paying 20% of the cost as shown in the 
attached project cost share table.  NTMWD would also pay 100% of a proposed westbound deceleration 
and turn lane on SH 78 at Eubanks (TxDOT approval is required). 
 
Holsted noted the improvements to Eubanks Lane are included in the Thoroughfare Capital 
Improvements Plan and Impact Fee Calculation.  Staff recommends using impact fee funds for the 
engineering and right of way acquisition.  The current west zone thoroughfare impact fee balance is 
approximately $950,000.  A funding source for the construction of the project has not yet been identified.  
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Wintters, seconded by Councilman Whitney to approve 
Resolution No. 2016-05(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement 
with the North Texas Municipal Water District concerning the reconstruction of Eubanks Lane 
from SH 78 to the NTMWD entrance. A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with 
Councilwoman Culver and Councilwoman Arrington absent.   

 
READING OF ORDINANCES 
Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 
 
City Secretary Ehrlich read the captions to Ordinance No.’s 2016-01 and 2016-02 into the 
official record.  
 
 
Mayor Hogue convened into Executive Session at 8:28 p.m. reading the captions below.   
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Recess into Closed Session in compliance with Section 551.001, et.seq. Texas Government Code, to wit: 
 



Minutes January 26, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 9 

§§Sec. 551.074. PERSONNEL MATTERS; CLOSED MEETING.  
This chapter does not require a governmental body to conduct an open meeting: 
(1)  to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal 

of a public officer or employee;  or 
(2)  to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or employee. 
(b)  Subsection (a) does not apply if the officer or employee who is the subject of the deliberation or 

hearing requests a public hearing. 
 

 City Manager Evaluation.  (M. Manson, City Manager) 
 

 
Mayor Hogue reconvened into Open Session at 9:43 p.m. 
 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
Take any action as a result from Executive Session. 
 
There was no action taken as a result of Executive Session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Dahl, to adjourn the 
meeting at 9:45 p.m.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with Councilwoman Culver 
and Councilwoman Arrington absent.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                ______________________________ 
                                                                                  Eric Hogue, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
 Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Meeting Date: February 9, 2016  Item Number: B 
Department: City Secretary   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: C. Ehrlich  Account Code: 100-5113-56070 

Date Prepared: January 27, 2016  
Budgeted 
Amount: $13,000 

   Exhibits: 
CCEA Contract/Cost 
Estimates 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon, an Election Contract by and between the City of Wylie and the Collin County Elections 
Administrator for administration of the May 07, 2016 Wylie General Election for the City’s Voters residing in 
Collin County.   
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve, , an Election Contract by and between the City of Wylie and the Collin County Elections 
Administrator for administration of the May 07, 2016 Wylie General Election for the City’s Voters residing in 
Collin County.   
 
 

Discussion 
 
By the terms of this agreement, the City of Wylie agrees, pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Election Code, to 
hold its General Election on Saturday, May 07, 2016.  Per Council direction, the City will contract with the Collin 
County Elections Administrator to perform various duties and responsibilities for Wylie’s Collin County voters, on 
behalf of the City. The contract presented has specified duties for each party and estimated costs to administer the 
election. This agreement, once executed, will formalize the General Election for May 07, 2016 between the City of 
Wylie and the Collin County Elections Administrator and approve the estimated costs for this portion of the General 
Election.  Under the terms of the contract, it is noted in the contract, if the City cancels their election, a charge of 
$75.00 will be accessed as full cost for the election. 
   
Article 2, Section 1 (c) of the Home Rule Charter allows the Council to cooperate with the government of any 
County for any lawful purpose for the advancement of the interests of its inhabitants and cost savings to the 
taxpayers. The Election Code allows and encourages cities and school districts to contract with any county within its 
incorporated city limits for the administration of local elections.  
 
Collin County Elections Administrator Bruce Sherbet will administer the election for registered voters residing in the 
incorporated city limits of Wylie within Collin County. Per direction from Council, the City will administer the 
election for Wylie voters in Rockwall and Dallas Counties and provide administrative services.  All Wylie voters 
will use the Smith Public Library as the Early Voting and Election Day polling place.  
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Meeting Date: February 9, 2016  Item Number: B 
Department: City Secretary   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: C. Ehrlich  Account Code: 100-5113-56070 

Date Prepared: January 27, 2016  
Budgeted 
Amount: $13,000 

   Exhibits: 
CCEA Contract/Cost 
Estimates 

Subject 

 
Consider and act upon, an Election Contract by and between the City of Wylie and the Collin County Elections 
Administrator for administration of the May 07, 2016 Wylie General Election for the City’s Voters residing in 
Collin County.   
 
 

Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve, , an Election Contract by and between the City of Wylie and the Collin County Elections 
Administrator for administration of the May 07, 2016 Wylie General Election for the City’s Voters residing in 
Collin County.   
 
 

Discussion 

 
By the terms of this agreement, the City of Wylie agrees, pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Election Code, to 
hold its General Election on Saturday, May 07, 2016.  Per Council direction, the City will contract with the Collin 
County Elections Administrator to perform various duties and responsibilities for Wylie’s Collin County voters, on 
behalf of the City. The contract presented has specified duties for each party and estimated costs to administer the 
election. This agreement, once executed, will formalize the General Election for May 07, 2016 between the City of 
Wylie and the Collin County Elections Administrator and approve the estimated costs for this portion of the General 
Election.  Under the terms of the contract, it is noted in the contract, if the City cancels their election, a charge of 
$75.00 will be accessed as full cost for the election. 
   
Article 2, Section 1 (c) of the Home Rule Charter allows the Council to cooperate with the government of any 
County for any lawful purpose for the advancement of the interests of its inhabitants and cost savings to the 
taxpayers. The Election Code allows and encourages cities and school districts to contract with any county within its 
incorporated city limits for the administration of local elections.  
 
Collin County Elections Administrator Bruce Sherbet will administer the election for registered voters residing in the 
incorporated city limits of Wylie within Collin County. Per direction from Council, the City will administer the 
election for Wylie voters in Rockwall and Dallas Counties and provide administrative services.  All Wylie voters 
will use the Smith Public Library as the Early Voting and Election Day polling place.  
 
 



 
 
 

May 7, 2016 
 General Election 

Contract for Election Services 
 City of Wylie 



May 7, 2016 General Election – City of Wylie 
01/25/16 – Page 2 

May 7, 2016 
General Election 

 
 
 

Table of Contents 
 
 
 

I………………………………………………Duties and Services of Contracting Officer 

II……………………………………………………..……….Duties and Services of City  

III……………………….………………………………………………..Cost of Election 

IV….………………………………………………………………….General Provisions 

 
Exhibits 

 

 
Exhibit A...…………………………………….……Early Voting Schedule and Locations 

Exhibit B.….……………………………………………...……Election Day Vote Centers 

Exhibit C…………………………………………………………………..Cost of Services 



May 7, 2016 General Election – City of Wylie 
01/25/16 – Page 3 

THE STATE OF TEXAS         CONTRACT FOR                      

COUNTY OF COLLIN  § 
CITY OF WYLIE                       ELECTION SERVICES 
 
 BY THE TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT made and entered into by and 
between the CITY OF WYLIE, hereinafter referred to as the "CITY," and BRUCE 
SHERBET, Elections Administrator of Collin County, Texas, hereinafter referred to as 
"Contracting Officer," pursuant to the authority in Subchapter D, Section 31.092, of 
Chapter 31, of the Texas Election Code, agree to the following particulars in regard to 
coordination, supervision and running of the City's May 7, 2016 General Election and a 
City Runoff Election, if necessary, on June 18, 2016.  An additional cost estimate, early 
voting calendar, and Election Day polling place schedule will be prepared should a 
Runoff Election be necessary. 
 
The terms of this Agreement apply to the Contracting Officer’s administration of the 
City’s May 7, 2016 General Election and June 18, 2016 Runoff Election, if necessary, for 
the City’s voters residing in Collin County only.  The City shall administer such elections 
for the City’s voters residing in Dallas County and Rockwall County. 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into in consideration of the mutual covenants 
and promises hereinafter set out.  IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
I. DUTIES AND SERVICES OF CONTRACTING OFFICER.  The Contracting 
Officer shall be responsible for performing the following duties and shall furnish the 
following services and equipment: 
 
 A.  The Contracting Officer shall arrange for appointment, notification 
(including writ of election), training and compensation of all presiding judges, alternate 
judges, the judge of the Central Counting Station and judge of the Early Voting Ballot 
Board. 
   
  a. The Contracting Officer shall be responsible for notification of 

each Election Day and Early Voting presiding judge and alternate judge of 
his or her appointment.   The recommendations of the City will be the 
accepted guidelines for the number of clerks secured to work in each Vote 
Center.  The presiding election judge of each Vote Center, however, will 



May 7, 2016 General Election – City of Wylie 
01/25/16 – Page 4 

use his/her discretion to determine when additional manpower is needed 
during peak voting hours.   The Contracting Officer will determine the 
number of clerks to work in the Central Counting Station and the number 
of clerks to work on the Ballot Board.  
Election judges shall be secured by the Contracting Officer with the 
approval of the City. 

 
  b. Election judges shall attend the Contracting Officer's school of 

instruction (Elections Seminar); calendar will be provided. 
   
  c. Election judges shall be responsible for picking up from and 

returning election supplies to the county election warehouse located at 
2010 Redbud Blvd., Suite 102, McKinney.  Compensation for this pickup 
and delivery of supplies will be $25.00. 

   
  d. The Contracting Officer shall compensate each election judge and  

  worker.  Each judge shall receive $12.00 per hour for services rendered.   

  Each alternate judge and clerk shall receive $10.00 per hour for services  

  rendered.  Overtime will be paid to each person working over 40 hours per 

  week. 

 

B. The Contracting Officer shall procure, prepare, and distribute voting 
machines, election kits and election supplies. 
 

a. The Contracting Officer shall secure election kits which   
 include the legal documentation required to hold an election and all  
 supplies including locks, pens, magic markers, etc.   

  
b. The Contracting Officer shall secure all tables, chairs, and legal 
documentation required to run the Central Counting Station. 
 
c. The Contracting Officer shall provide all lists of registered voters 
required for use on Election Day and for the early voting period required 
by law.   

 



May 7, 2016 General Election – City of Wylie 
01/25/16 – Page 5 

  d. The Contracting Officer shall procure and arrange for the   
  distribution of all election equipment and supplies required to hold an  
  election. 

1. Equipment includes the rental of voting machines, ADA 
compliance headphones and keypads (1 per site), transfer cases, 
voting signs and election supply cabinets.  

 
2. Supplies include smart cards, sample ballots, provisional 
forms, maps, labels, pens, tape, markers, etc. 

 
C. The Contracting Officer, Bruce Sherbet, shall be appointed the Early 

Voting Clerk by the City. 
 
  a. The Contracting Officer shall supervise and conduct Early Voting  
  by mail and in person and shall secure personnel to serve as Early Voting  
  Deputies. 
 

b.      Early Voting by personal appearance for the City's May 7, 2016,  

                        General Election shall be conducted during the time period   

at the locations listed in Exhibit “A”, attached and incorporated by 

reference into this contract. 

                      

  c. All applications for an Early Voting mail ballot shall be received  

  and processed by the Collin County Elections Administration Office, 

  2010 Redbud Blvd., Suite 102, McKinney, Texas 75069. 
 

1. Application for mail ballots erroneously mailed to the City 

shall immediately be faxed to the Contracting Officer for timely 

processing.  The original application shall then be forwarded to the 

Contracting Officer for proper retention. 

   2. All Federal Post Card Applicants (FPCA) will be sent a  
   mail ballot.  No postage is required. 
 



May 7, 2016 General Election – City of Wylie 
01/25/16 – Page 6 

d. All Early Voting ballots (those cast by mail and those cast by 
personal appearance) shall be prepared for count by the Early Voting 
Ballot Board in accordance with Section 87.000 of the Texas Election 
Code.  The presiding judge of this Board shall be appointed by the 
Contracting Officer.   

 
 D. The Contracting Officer shall arrange for the use of all Election Day Vote 
Centers.  The City shall assume the responsibility of remitting the cost of all employee 
services required to provide access, provide security or provide custodial services for the 
Vote Centers.  The Election Day Vote Centers are listed in Exhibit “B”, attached and 
incorporated by reference into this contract. 
 
 E. The Contracting Officer shall be responsible for establishing and operating 
the Central Counting Station to receive and tabulate the voted ballots in accordance with 
Section 127.001 of the Election Code and of this agreement.  Counting Station Manager 
and Central Count Judge shall be Bruce Sherbet.  The Tabulation Supervisor shall be 
Patty Seals. 
 
  a. The Tabulation Supervisor shall prepare, test and run the county's  
  tabulation system in accordance with statutory requirements and county  
  policies, under the auspices of the Contracting Officer. 
 

b. The Public Logic and Accuracy Test of the electronic voting 
system shall be conducted. 

 
c. Election night reports will be available to the City at the Central 
Counting Station on election night.  Provisional ballots will be tabulated 
after election night in accordance with law.     

 
d. The Contracting Officer shall prepare the unofficial canvass report  

 after all precincts have been counted, and will provide a copy of the  
 unofficial canvass to the City as soon as possible after all returns have   

been tallied. 
        



May 7, 2016 General Election – City of Wylie 
01/25/16 – Page 7 

e. The Contracting Officer shall be appointed the custodian of the 
voted ballots and shall retain all election material for a period of 22 
months.   

1. Pending no litigation and as prescribed by law, the voted 
ballots shall be shredded 22 months after the election. 
2. The City can obtain the list of registered voters from the 
Elections Administration Office after this retention period.  
Pending no litigation and if the City does not request the lists, the 
Contracting Officer shall destroy them. 

 
f. The Contracting Officer shall conduct a manual count as  
prescribed by Section 127.201 of the Texas Election Code and submit a 
written report to the City in a timely manner.  The Secretary of State may 
waive this requirement.  If applicable, a written report shall be submitted 
to the Secretary of State as required by Section 127.201(E) of the 
aforementioned code. 
 

 
II. DUTIES AND SERVICES OF THE CITY.  The City shall assume the 
following responsibilities: 
 

A. The City shall prepare the election orders, resolutions, notices, official 
canvass and other pertinent documents for adoption by the appropriate office or body.  
The City assumes the responsibility of posting all notices and likewise promoting the 
schedules for Early Voting and Election Day. 
  

B. The City shall provide the Contracting Officer with an updated map and  
street index of their jurisdiction in an electronic (shape file preferred) or printed format as 
soon as possible but no later than Friday, March 4, 2016. 
  

C. The City shall procure and provide the Contracting Officer with the ballot 
layout and Spanish interpretation in an electronic format. 
 

a. The City shall deliver to the Contracting Officer as soon as 
possible, but no later than 5:00 PM Thursday, February 25, 2016, the 
official wording for the City's May 7, 2016, General Election.   

 



May 7, 2016 General Election – City of Wylie 
01/25/16 – Page 8 

b.         The City shall approve the "blue line" ballot format prior to the 
final printing. 
 

D. The City shall post the publication of election notice by the proper 
methods with the proper media. 

 
 E. The City shall compensate the Contracting Officer for any additional 
verified cost incurred in the process of running this election or for a manual count this 
election may require, consistent with charges and hourly rates shown on Exhibit “C” for 
required services. 
 
 F. The City shall pay the Contracting Officer 90% of the estimated cost to 
run the said election prior to Friday, April 1, 2016.  The Contracting Officer shall place 
the funds in a "contract fund" as prescribed by Section 31.100 of the Texas Election 
Code.  The Deposit should be delivered within the mandatory time frame to: 
 
    Collin County Treasury 
    2300 Bloomdale Rd. #3138 
    McKinney, Texas 75071 
 
Made payable to: “Collin County Treasury” with the note “for election services” included 
with check documentation. 
 

G.   The City shall pay the cost of conducting said election, less partial  
payment, including the 10% administrative fee, pursuant to the Texas Election Code, 
Section 31.100, within 30 days from the date of final billing. 
 
III. COST OF SERVICES. See Exhibit “C.” 
 
IV. GENERAL PROVISIONS. 
 
 A. Nothing contained in this contract shall authorize or permit a change in the 
officer with whom or the place at which any document or record relating to the City’s 
May 7, 2016, General Election is to be filed or the place at which any function is to be 
carried out, or any nontransferable functions specified under Section 31.096 of the Texas 
Election Code. 
 



May 7, 2016 General Election – City of Wylie 
01/25/16 – Page 9 

 B. Upon request, the Contracting Officer will provide copies of all invoices 
and other charges received in the process of running said election for the City. 
 
 C. If the City cancels their election pursuant to Section 2.053 of the Texas 
Election Code, the Contracting Officer shall be paid a contract preparation fee of $75.  An 
entity canceling an election will not be liable for any further costs incurred by the 
Contracting Officer in conducting the May 7, 2016, General Election.  All actual shared 
cost incurred in the conduct of the election will be divided by the actual number of 
entities contracting with the Contracting Officer and holding a May 7, 2016, General 
Election. 
 

D. The Contracting Officer shall file copies of this contract with the County  
Judge and the County Auditor of Collin County, Texas. 

 
 
WITNESS BY MY HAND THIS THE ___  DAY OF February, 2016. 
  
 
     
 Bruce Sherbet 
      Elections Administrator 
      Collin County, Texas 
 
 
WITNESS BY MY HAND THIS THE 9th DAY OF February, 2016. 
 
 
By:___________________________  Attest:____________________________ 
      Eric Hogue, Mayor                                     Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 
      City of Wylie                City of Wylie 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



May 7, 2016 General Election – City of Wylie 
01/25/16 – Page 10 

Exhibit “A”         
 

MAY 7, 2016 
GENERAL ELECTION 

 
Early Voting Locations and Hours 

City of Wylie* 
 

Polling Place Address City 
Collin County Election Office 
(Main Early Voting Location) 

2010 Redbud Blvd., #102 McKinney 

Smith Library 300 Country Club  Wylie 
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
April 24 
 

April 25 
 
8am – 5pm 

April 26 
 
8am – 5pm 

April 27 
 
8am – 5pm 

April 28 
 
8am - 7pm 

April 29 
 
8am - 5pm 

April 30 
 
8am - 5pm 

May 1 
 
 

May 2 
 
7am – 7pm 

May 3 
 
7am – 7pm 

May 4 May 5 May 6 May 7 
7am – 7pm 
Election Day 

 
* City voters may vote at any of the additional Early Voting locations open under full 
contract services with the Collin County Elections Administration. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



May 7, 2016 General Election – City of Wylie 
01/25/16 – Page 11 

Exhibit “B” 

 

 

MAY 7, 2016  
 

GENERAL ELECTION 
 

Election Day Vote Centers – City of Wylie 
 
 

Precincts Location Address City 
     “VOTE  CENTERS”              Smith Library        300 Country Club           Wylie 

 
 
*City voters may vote at any of the additional Election Day Vote Centers open under full       
contract services with the Collin County Elections Administration. 

 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                                                                 ESTIMATED COSTS FOR CITY OF WYLIE

May 7, 2016

Exhibit "C"

SUPPLY COST
Number of Early Voting Locations 1
Number of Election Day Locations 1

 Units      Cost Wylie
Sample Ballots $0.1866 each 750 $139.95
Early Voting Mail Ballots $1.20 each 25 $30.00
Precinct Ballot Setup $10.00 each 1 $10.00
Precinct Ballots $0.4002 each 50 $20.01
Early voting and election day kits $25.00 each 2 $50.00
Central Counting kit and supplies $50.00 each 1 $50.00
County Precinct Maps $12.00 each 2 $24.00
Printer Labels $5.27 each 10 $52.70

Total $376.66
Number of Entities Sharing Costs 1

SubTotal $376.66

Grand Total $376.66

EQUIPMENT RENTAL COST
Number of Early Voting Locations 1
Number of Election Day Locations 1

 Units      Cost Wylie
Voting Machines (7's) $150.00 each 4 $600.00
Voting Machines (6's) $200.00 each 6 $1,200.00
Transfer Cases $5.00 each 2 $10.00
Metal Signs $1.00 each 4 $4.00
Wood Signs $2.00 each 2 $4.00
EV Security Cabinets $200.00 each 1 $200.00
EV Computer Cabinet $50.00 each 1 $50.00
ED Security Cabinets $200.00 each 1 $200.00
EV/ED Cabinet Drayage $120.00 each 2 $240.00

Total $2,508.00
Number of Entities Sharing Costs 1

SubTotal $2,508.00

Grand Total $2,508.00



EARLY VOTING 
Number of Early Voting Locations 1
Workers each location 4

 Units    Cost Wylie
Mailed Ballot Kits $1.00 each 25 $25.00
Postage for Ballots $0.88 each 25 $22.00
Assemble EV Location $50.00 each 1 $50.00
Total Judge Hours $12.00 hour 66 $792.00
Overtime Judge Hours $18.00 hour 22 $396.00
Total Alt. Judge & Clerk Hours $10.00 hour 198 $1,980.00
Overtime Alt. Judge & Clerk Hours $15.00 hour 66 $990.00
Pickup & Delivery of Supplies $25.00 each 1 $25.00

Total $4,280.00
Number of Entities Sharing Costs 1

SubTotal $4,280.00

Grand Total $4,280.00

ELECTION DAY
Number of Election Day Locations 1
Workers each location 5

Units    Cost Wylie
Total Judge Hours $12.00 hour 14 $168.00
Total Alt. Judge & Clerk Hours $10.00 hour 56 $560.00
Pickup & Delivery of Supplies $25.00 each 1 $25.00

Total $753.00
Number of Entities Sharing Costs 1

SubTotal $753.00

Grand Total $753.00

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Number of Early Voting Locations 1
Number of Election Day Locations 1

Units    Cost Wylie
Manual Recount Deposit $60.00 each 1 $60.00
Process Pollworker Checks $1.50 each 8 $12.00
Process Election Judge Notices $1.50 each 4 $6.00

Total $78.00
Number of Entities Sharing Costs 1

SubTotal $78.00

Grand Total $78.00



TABULATION

Tabulation Network $4,000.00
Election Night Vendor Support $1,800.00
Notice of Inspection/Tabulation Test $2,150.00

Total $7,950.00
Number of Entities 18

  Total $441.67

PROGRAMMING

Full Service Programming w/Audio $12,000.00
          Number of Entities 18

Total $666.67

CENTRALIZED COSTS

Early Voting Ballot Board $1,500.00
Cost for Central Count Workers $750.00
FICA on Election Workers $4,000.00
Assemble EV Location $50.00
Early Voting Machines in McKinney (8) $1,450.00
Early Voting Personnel in McKinney $4,000.00
Warehouse Gas Mileage $1,500.00
County Overtime and Temporaries $30,000.00
FICA for County Employees $1,500.00

Total $44,750.00

 Full Service Jurisdictions - 18 Entities, 421,765

  City of Wylie - 23,059 5.46% of Total = $2,443.35



SUMMARY OF COSTS FOR CITY OF WYLIE

SUPPLY COST $376.66
EQUIPMENT RENTAL COST $2,508.00
EARLY VOTING $4,280.00
ELECTION DAY $753.00
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $78.00
TABULATION/PROGRAMMING COSTS $1,108.34
CENTRALIZED COSTS $2,443.35

Total $11,547.35
10% Administrative Fee $1,154.74

Grand Total $12,702.09

90% Deposit due by 4/1/16 $11,431.88



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: February 9, 2016  Item Number: C 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: January 27, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Covington Estates Phase Two consisting of 13.927 acres for 
43 single family residential lots, generally located south of Alanis Drive, west of South Ballard Avenue, and 
north of Colonial Drive. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve a Final Plat for Covington Estates Phase Two consisting of 13.927 acres for 43 single family 
residential lots, generally located south of Alanis Drive, west of South Ballard Avenue, and north of Colonial 
Drive. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
OWNER: OAK NATIONAL HOLDINGS, LLC              APPLICANT: ENGINEERING CONCEPTS &   
                                                                                                                                                   DESIGN, LP 
 
The property totals 13.927 acres and will create 43 single-family residential lots. The subject property is part of 
the overall 28 acres of the Covington Estates PD-SF approved by City Council in December of 2013. That PD 
allowed for houses under the 2,400 sq. ft. minimum, but kept the 10,000 sq. ft. lot requirement intact. 
 
The plat will meet the two points of access requirement by using a temporary access easement that was 
approved in Phase 1 between lots three and four of Block B. This access will remain until Phase II is completed 
and Highland Oaks Drive is connected. At such time the T.A.E. will revert to the owners of lots three and four 
of Covington Estates Phase One. 
 
 
P&Z Commission Discussion 
The Commission recommends approval 6-0 subject to additions and/or alterations to the engineering plans as 
required by the Engineering Department. 
 
 







 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: February 9, 2016  Item Number: D 
Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: January 27, 2016  
Budgeted 
Amount:  

   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Creekside Estates Phase IX, consisting of 11.076 acres for 
31 single family residential lots, generally located on Lewis Drive north of McMillian Road. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Final Plat for Creekside Estates Phase IX, consisting of 11.076 acres for 31 single family 
residential lots, generally located on Lewis Drive north of McMillian Road. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Engineer: Corwin Engineering, Inc.                                              Owner: Creekside Development, Inc. 
 
The property totals 11.076 acres and will create 31 single-family residential lots and open space lot. The open 
space lot, mostly fronting McMillian Road will be owned and maintained by the HOA. 
   
The subject property is part of the overall 296.441 acres of the Creekside Estates development approved in 
October 1999 as a Planned Development District.  
 
The plat dedicates the necessary rights-of-way and utility easements. 
 
The Final Plat complies with the approved Development Plan, including lot sizes, setbacks, and density, which 
was approved with the PD and also served as a Preliminary Plat for all phases of the development.  
 
 
P&Z Commission Discussion 
The Commission recommends approval 6-0 subject to additions and/or alterations to the engineering plans as 
required by the Engineering Department. 
 
 



0 25  50 100

SCALE:  1" =  50’

OF

OUT OF THE

IN THE

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

CORWIN ENGINEERING, INC.

OWNER

PREPARED BY

200 W. BELMONT, SUITE E

CITY OF WYLIE

TOTAL LOTS

TOTAL ACRES

NOTES

SHEET 1 OF 2

ALLEN, TEXAS 75013

972-396-1200

31

11.076

1.

2.

3.

4.

5. 

DALLAS, TEXAS 75231

214-691-2556

FINAL PLAT

CREEKSIDE DEVELOPMENT, INC.

J.W. MITCHELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 589

8750 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 1735

POINT OF BEGINNING

M
c
C

R
E

A
R

Y
 R

O
A

D

C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
 C

L
U

B
 R

O
A

D

PARKER ROAD

PARKER ROAD

L
E

W
IS

LESLIE

G
E

N
E

V
IE

V
E

CREEKSIDE

FRANCESCA

JE
F

F
E

R
Y

PROJECT

LOCATION

LOCATION MAP

N.T.S.

CREEKSIDE ESTATES

PHASE IX

DECEMBER 2015            SCALE: 1"=50’

"X" CUT

FND
X

X

CREEKSIDE ESTATES

PHASE 5

DOC NO. 2011-353

1 2 3 4 5

6

8

9

10

11

12

14

27

26

E
A

S
T

E
D

G
E

 D
R

IV
E

L
E

W
IS

 D
R

IV
E

LESSA DRIVE

McMILLEN ROAD

E
X

. 
5

0
’ 

R
.O

.W
.

PROPOSED

55’ R.O.W. DEDICATION

PA
M

ELA
 JO

E T
H

RO
N

BU
RG

112.1
8 A

CRES

D
O

C
. N

O
. 2

0100416000373400

CREEK
SID

E P
H

. 1

V
O

L. N
, P

G
. 8

93

 CURVE TABLE

 CURVE NO. DELTA RADIUS LENGTH TANGENT BEARINGCHORD

1.    05^21’30"   1025.0’    95.86’    47.97’    95.83’   N87^37’35"E

2.    13^08’52"   2398.0’   550.27’   276.35’   549.06’   N78^22’24"E

3.    15^14’17"   325.00’    86.44’    43.47’    86.18’   N79^25’07"E

4.    13^38’52"   275.00’    65.50’    32.91’    65.35’   N80^12’49"E

5.    21^53’14"   275.00’   105.05’    53.17’   104.41’   N05^40’00"W

6.    90^00’00"    50.00’   235.62’     ----’    70.71’   N28^23’23"E

E
A

S
T

E
D

G
E

 D
R

IV
E

25’
25’

25’

25’

2
5
’

2
5
’

2
5
’

2
5
’

2
0

’
 S

.S
.E

.

1
0
’ 

W
.E

.

2
0

’
 S

.S
.E

.

S.S.E.

LINE NO. BEARING DISTANCE

1.    S 13^13’19" W    25.00’

LINE TABLE

McMILLEN

CHARLES DRIVE

Bearings are referenced to a 209.3886 acre tract of land, as

described in Clerks File No. 20121231001666860, in the Deed

Records of Collin County, Texas.

All lot lines are radial or perpendicular to the

street unless otherwise noted by bearing.

 1/2 " iron rods with "CORWIN ENGR. INC." caps set at all

boundary corners, block corners, points of curvature,

points of tangency, and angle points in public right-of-way

unless otherwise noted.

B.L. - Building Line

U.E. - Utility Easement

W.E. - Water Easement.

S.S.E. - Sanitary Sewer Easement

C.M. - Controlling Monument

"Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds

is a violation of City Ordinance and State Law and subject

to fines and withholding of utilities and building permits."

 1/2 " IRF

(C.M.)

"X" CUT

FND (C.M.)

 1/2 " IRF

CAPPED

"AUTHUR"

(C.M.)

2
0

’

7.    13^31’30"   2554.0’   602.88’   302.85’   601.49’   N77^59’12"E

LOT 32 BLOCK B

OPEN SPACE

2.156 ACRES 

TO BE OWNED AND

MAINTAINED BY HOA

A

B

B

S73%%d23’23"W

130.00’

S73%%d23’23"W

130.00’

S73%%d23’23"W  142.69’

N
1
6
%

%
d
3
6
’3

7
"
W

  1
2
6
.7

2
’

S
1
6
%

%
d
3
6
’3

7
"
W

  1
2
9
.4

9
’

1
0
8
.2

1
’

7
4
.0

0
’

9
2
.0

0
’

7
4
.0

0
’

8
.9

4
’

52.51’

1
0
9
.4

2
’

7
4
.0

0
’

50.51’
71.46’

9.36’

29.28’

49.72’

N
1
6
%

%
d
3
6
’3

7
"
W

  1
6
9
.2

3
’

73.28’

66.58’

73.28’

73.28’

73.28’

73.28’

73.28’

6.60’
72.28’74.36’ 74.00’ 74.00’ 54.22’ 19.32’25.00’

74.36’ 74.00’ 74.00’ 75.84’ 81.14’ 16.30’
61.35’

77.25’

78.05’

77.25’

77.25’

77.25’

77.25’

77.25’

N89%%d41’40"W  395.65’

87.00’ 74.00’ 74.00’ 66.58’ 8.29’ 82.67’
2.56’

75.74’

78.13’

78.13’

78.13’

78.13’

78.13’

78.13’

70.58’

22.50’ 59.55’

9.42’

1
0
8
.8

9
’

96.79’

97.17’

73.82’

73.87’
71.93’

73.78’

73.82’

73.82’

73.82’

73.82’

73.82’

61.65’12.36’74.00’87.00’

1
4
.9

7
’

8
0
.5

4
’

31 30 29 28
27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6
5

432
1

15

25’ B.L.

25’ B.L.

25’ B.L.

25’ B.L.

25’ B.L.

25’ B.L.

25’ B.L.

25’ B.L.

25’ B.L.

25’ B
.L.

25’ B.L.

25’ B.L.

2
5
’ B

.L
.

2
5
’ B

.L
.

2
0
’ B

.L
.

2
0
’ 

B
.L

.

N89%%d58’50"E  132.15’

S89%%d25’50"E  713.05’

N89%%d41’40"W  464.33’

S
0
0
%

%
d
1
8
’2

0
"
W

  
1
2
5
.0

0
’

S
0

0
%

%
d

1
8

’2
0

"W

1
2

5
.0

0
’

S
0

0
%

%
d

1
8

’2
0

"W

1
2

5
.0

0
’

S
0

0
%

%
d

1
8

’2
0

"W

1
2

5
.0

0
’

S
0
0
%

%
d
4
4
’5

6
"
E

1
2
5
.2

0
’

S
0
4
%

%
d
4
1
’3

4
"E

1
2
9
.4

9
’

S
0
6
%

%
d
3
7
’3

8
"
E

1
3
1
.0

0
’

S
0
8
%

%
d
2
1
’3

6
"E

1
3
1
.0

0
’

S
1
0
%

%
d
5
’3

5
"E

1
3
1
.0

0
’

S
1
1
%

%
d
4
9
’3

3
"E

1
3
1
.0

0
’

S
1
3
%

%
d
3
3
’3

2
"E

1
3
1
.0

0
’

S
1
5
%

%
d
1
7
’3

1
"E

1
3
1
.0

0
’

S
1
7
%

%
d
1
’2

9
"E

1
3
1
.0

0
’

N
0
0
%

%
d
1
8
’2

0
"E

1
2

5
.0

0
’

N
0
0
%

%
d
1
8
’2

0
"E

1
2

5
.0

0
’

N
0
0
%

%
d
1
8
’2

0
"E

1
2

5
.8

5
’

N
0

0
%

%
d

1
0

’0
9

"W

1
2

9
.0

6
’

N
0
4
%

%
d
5
4
’2

2
"W

1
3
1
.0

0
’

N
0
6
%

%
d
5
2
’5

3
"W

1
3
1
.0

0
’

N
0
8
%

%
d
4
6
’0

5
"W

1
3
1
.0

0
’

N
1
0
%

%
d
3
9
’1

6
"W

1
3
1
.0

0
’

N
1
2
%

%
d
3
2
’2

8
"W

1
3
1
.0

0
’

N
1
4
%

%
d
2
5
’3

9
"W

1
3
1
.0

0
’

N
1
6
%

%
d
1
8
’5

1
"W

1
3
1
.0

0
’

N
1
8
%

%
d
1
2
’0

2
"W

1
3
1
.0

0
’

N
0
6
%

%
d
3
8
’4

4
"W

1
3
3
.0

7
’

S89%%d41’40"E  291.58’

N73%%d23’23"E

25.00’

S
1
6
%

%
d
3
6
’3

7
"
E

  1
9
9
.9

4
’

1
9
.2

9
’

34.36’

N73%%d23’23"E

B

N89%%d25’50"W  801.09’
N89%%d41’40"W  464.20’

N
0

0
%

%
d

1
8

’2
0

"
E

  
2

0
0

.0
0

’
N

0
0

%
%

d
1

8
’2

0
"
E

 1
2
5
.0

0
’

S89%%d41’40"E  172.36’

S
0

0
%

%
d

0
1

’1
0

"
E

  
5

0
5

.3
4

’

3
7
0
.3

4
’

8
0
.0

0
’

2
5
’ 

B
.L

.

5
5

.0
0

’
1

4
5

.0
0

’

5
5

.0
0

’

C1

C2

C3

C4

C
5

C6

10’ U.E.

10’ U.E.

10’ U.E.

1
0
’ U

.E
.

1
0
’ U

.E
.

1
0
’ U

.E
.

10’ U.E.

1
0
’ U

.E
.

10’ U.E.

1
0

’ 
U

.E
.

S
0
0
%

%
d
0
3
’5

4
"
E

  
1
0
0
.9

3
’

N
0
0
%

%
d
0
3
’
5
4
"
W

  
9
5
.2

2
’

N
0
0
%

%
d
0
2
’2

0
"
W

 4
4
.7

5
’

S
0
0
%

%
d
0
2
’2

0
"
E

4
3

.3
0

’

N
1
6
%

%
d
3
6
’3

7
"
W

 5
7
.9

3
’

S
1
6
%

%
d
3
6
’3

7
"E

4
7
.8

3
’

42.66’20.00’14.95’10’

L
1

N
0
0
%

%
d
0
3
’5

4
"
W

  
1
1
9
.5

3
’

S
0

0
%

%
d

0
3

’5
4

"
E

  
1

3
5

.4
8

’

S66%%d35’20"E  95.44’

N84%%d54’39"W
54.96’

20.89’
14.53’

20.89’
17.38’

N89%%d58’50"E   137.65’

S84%%d43’32"E
50.00’

N89^41’40"W

10.00’

N00^18’20"E

50.00’

S89^41’40"E

10.00’

S01^00’22"W

7.23’

 = 04^16’14"

R= 135.00’

T= 5.03’

L= 10.06’

C= 10.06’

B= S03^08’29"W

 = 18^31’07"

R= 610.00’

T= 97.81’

L= 193.67’

C= 193.15’

B= N80^54’32"E

 = 18^30’22"

R= 2242.00’

T= 365.26’

L= 724.15’

C= 721.01’

B= N81^03’09"E

C7



SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that I, WARREN L. CORWIN, do hereby certify that

I prepared this Final Plat and the field notes from an actual and accurate survey of the land, that the

corner monuments shown thereon were properly placed under my personal supervision in accordance

with the subdivision Regulations of the City of Wylie, Texas. 

                                                                 

                                   WARREN L. CORWIN

                                   R.P.L.S. No. 4621

THE STATE OF TEXAS        

COUNTY OF COLLIN           

     Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day

personally appeared WARREN L. CORWIN, known to me to be the person whose name is

subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed same for the

purpose and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

     Given under my hand and seal of office, this      day of              , 2016.

             

                                                               

                                                                

                                  NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS

OF

OUT OF THE

IN THE

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

CORWIN ENGINEERING, INC.

OWNER

PREPARED BY

200 W. BELMONT, SUITE E

CITY OF WYLIE

ALLEN, TEXAS 75013

972-396-1200

DALLAS, TEXAS 75231

214-691-2556

FINAL PLAT

CREEKSIDE DEVELOPMENT, INC.

J.W. MITCHELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 589

8750 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 1735

SHEET 2 OF 2

DECEMBER 2015

CREEKSIDE ESTATES

PHASE IX

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

 

WHEREAS, CREEKSIDE DEVELOPMENT, INC., is the owner of a tract of land situated in the J.W. Mitchell

Survey, Abstract No. 589, in the City of Wylie, Collin County, Texas, being part of a 209.3886 tract of land, as

described in Clerks File No. 20121231001666860 in the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas and being

more particularly described as follows:

 

BEGINNING, at a  1/2  inch iron rod set at the most southerly southeast corner of Creekside Estates Phase I,

an addition to the City of Wylie, as described in Vol. N, Pg. 893, in the Plat Records of Collin County, Texas;

 

THENCE, North 00^18’20" East, along the east line of said Creekside Estates Phase I, for a distance of 200.00 feet,

to a  1/2  inch iron rod set with a yellow cap stamped "Corwin Eng. Inc.";

 

THENCE, South 89^41’40" East, continuing along said east line, for a distance of 10.00 feet, to a  1/2  inch iron rod

set with a yellow cap stamped "Corwin Eng. Inc.";

 

THENCE, North 00^18’20" East, continuing along said east line, for a distance of 50.00 feet, to a  1/2  inch iron rod

set with a yellow cap stamped "Corwin Eng. Inc.";

 

THENCE, North 89^41’40" West, continuing along said east line, for a distance of 10.00 feet, to a  1/2  inch iron rod

set with a yellow cap stamped  "Corwin Eng. Inc.";

 

THENCE, North 00^18’20" East, continuing along said east line, for a distance of 125.00 feet, to a  1/2  inch iron rod

found at the southwest corner of Creekside Estates Phase 5, an addition to the City of Wylie, as described in Doc.

No. 2011-353 in said Plat Records;

 

THENCE, South 89^41’40" East, departing said east line and along the south line of said Creekside Estates Phase 5, for

a distance of 172.36 feet, to a  1/2  inch iron rod set with a yellow cap stamped "Corwin Eng. Inc.", at the point of curvature

of a curve to the left, having a radius of 2242.00 feet, a central angle of 18^30’22", and a tangent of 365.26 feet;

 

THENCE, continuing along said south line and with said curve to the left for an arc distance of 724.15 feet (Chord

Bearing North 81^03’09" East - 721.01 feet), to a  1/2  inch iron rod set with a yellow cap stamped "Corwin Eng. Inc.", at

the point of reverse curvature of a curve to the right, having a radius of 610.00 feet, a central angle of 18^13’07", and a

tangent of 97.81 feet;

 

THENCE, continuing along said south line and with said curve to the right for an arc distance of 193.67 feet (Chord

Bearing North 80^54’32"East - 193.15 feet), to a  1/2  inch iron rod set with a yellow cap stamped "Corwin Eng. Inc.";

 

THENCE, South 01^00’22" West, continuing along said south line, for a distance of 7.23 feet, to a  1/2  inch iron rod set

with a yellow cap stamped "Corwin Eng. Inc.", at the point of curvature of a curve to the right, having a radius of 135.00 feet,

a central angle of 04^16’14" and a tangent of 5.03 feet;

 

THENCE, continuing along said south line and with said curve to the right for an arc distance of 10.06 feet (Chord Bearing

South 03^08’29" West - 10.06 feet), to a  1/2  inch iron rod set with a yellow cap stamped "Corwin Eng. Inc.";

 

THENCE, South 84^43’32" East, continuing along said south line, for a distance of 50.00 feet, to a  1/2  inch iron rod

set with a yellow cap stamped "Corwin Eng. Inc.";

 

THENCE, North 89^58’50" East, continuing along said south line, for a distance of 137.65 feet, to a  1/2  inch iron rod

found with cap stamped "Authur" at the southeast corner of said Creekside Estates Phase 5, being in the east line of

said 209.3886 acre tract;

 

THENCE, South 00^01’10" East, along the east line of said 209.3886 acre tract, for a distance of 505.34 feet, to a  1/2 

inch iron rod set with a yellow cap stamped "Corwin Eng. Inc.", at the southeast corner of said 209.3886 acre tract;

 

THENCE, North 89^25’50" West, along the south line of said 209.3886 acre tract, for a distance of 801.09 feet, to a  1/2 

inch iron rod set with a yellow cap stamped "Corwin Eng. Inc.";

 

THENCE, North 89^41’40" West, continuing along said south line, for a distance of 464.20 feet, to the POINT OF

BEGINNING and containing 11.076 acres of land.

"Recommended for Approval "

                                                                

Chairman, Planning & Zoning Commission                  Date

City of Wylie, Texas

Approved for Construction

                                                              

Mayor, City of Wylie, Texas                               Date

Accepted                 

                                                              

Mayor, City of Wylie, Texas                               Date

"The undersigned, the City Secretary of the City of Wylie, Texas, hereby certifies that the

foregoing final plat of the CREEKSIDE ESTATES PHASE IX, subdivision or addition to the

City of Wylie was submitted to the City Council on the      day of                        , 2016

and the Council, by formal action, then and there accepted the dedication of streets, alley, parks,

easement, public places, and water and sewer lines as shown and set forth in and upon said plat

and said Council further authorized the Mayor to note the acceptance thereof by signing his name

as hereinabove subscribed.

Witness my hand this                 day of                       , A.D., 2016.

 

 

 

 

                                    City Secretary

                                    City of Wylie, Texas

 

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That CREEKSIDE DEVELOPMENT, INC., acting herein by and through his (its) duly authorized officers,

does hereby adopt this plat designating the herein above described property as CREEKSIDE ESTATES

PHASE IX, an addition to the City of Wylie, Texas, and does hereby dedicate, in fee simple, to the public use

forever, the streets, rights-of-way, and other public improvements shown thereon. The streets and alleys, if any,

are dedicated for street purposes. The easements and public use areas, as shown, are dedicated, for the public

use forever, for the purposes indicated on this plat. No buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements

or growths shall be constructed or placed upon, over or across the easements as shown, except that landscape

improvements may be placed in landscape easements, if approved by the City Council of the City of Wylie. In

addition, utility easements may also be used for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring

to use or using the same unless the easement limits the use to particular utilities, said use by public utilities being

subordinate to the public’s and City of Wylie’s use thereof. The City of Wylie and public utility entities shall have

the right to remove and keep removed all or parts of any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements

or growths which may in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance, or efficiency of their

respective systems in said easements. The City of Wylie and public utility entities shall at all times have the full

right of ingress and egress to or from their respective easements for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing,

inspecting, patrolling, maintaining, reading meters, and adding to or removing all or parts of their respective

systems without the necessity at any time procuring permission from anyone.

This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the City of Wylie, Texas.

WITNESS, my hand, this the      day of                   ,2016. 

                                   CREEKSIDE DEVELOPMENT, INC.

                                                                    

                                          

                                   

          

STATE OF  TEXAS          

COUNTY OF DALLAS      

     Before me, the undersigned , a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day

personally appeared                                   , known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed

to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed same for the purpose and

consideration therein expressed.

     Given under my hand and seal of office, this         day of            , 2016.

                                                           

                       Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

                       My commission expires:                      



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: February 9, 2016  Item Number:    E 

Department: WEDC   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Angel Wygant  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: January 25, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation as of December 31, 2015. 
. 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation as of December 31, 2015. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Wylie Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) Board of Directors approved the attached financials 
on January 22, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

























 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: February 9, 2016  Item Number: F 

Department: Police   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Chief Anthony Henderson  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: January 29, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 
Report by Dr. Alex Del 
Carmen 

 
Subject 

 
Review, and place on file, the 2015 Wylie Police Department Annual Traffic Contact Report.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion to place on file the 2015 Wylie Police Department Annual Traffic Contact Report.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
Texas Senate Bill (SB 1074) requires Police Departments to collect traffic-related contact data and to report the 
contact data to their governing body every year, no later than March of the following year. The 2015 Wylie 
Police Department Annual Traffic Contact Report meets all requirements of SB 1074. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: February 9, 2016  Item Number: 1 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: January 27, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat for Freddy’s Addition, creating three lots 
on 3.789 acres, generally located on the southeast corner of FM 544 and Regency Drive. RP2016-02 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve a Replat for Freddy’s Addition, creating three lots on 3.789 acres, generally located on the 
southeast corner of FM 544 and Regency Drive. RP2016-02 
 
 

Discussion 
 
APPLICANT: Vasquez Engineering, LLC                              OWNERS: Wylie EDC, Benjamin Collum Jacobs  
                                                                                                               and Scott M. Goldenberg 
The property totals 3.789 acres and will create three lots. Lot 1 will contain a Freddy’s Custard Restaurant, Lots 
2 and 3 are the remaining acreage that may be further subdivided and used as permitted under the Commercial 
Corridor zoning.  
 
The Replat shall also dedicate the necessary rights-of-way, fire lanes, utility, construction, and drainage 
easements. 
 
This Replat complies with the applicable technical requirements of the City of Wylie. 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DISCUSSION: 
The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 6-0 to recommend approval subject to additions and/or alterations to 
the engineering plans as required by the Engineering Department. 
 
 



rollie
Typewritten Text
PZ 01-19-16



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: February 9, 2016  Item Number: 2 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: January 27, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 5 
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat for Railroad Addition, Lot 1R, Block 31; Being a 
Replat of Lots 1A, 2A, and 3A of Block 31, establishing one multi-family residential lot on 0.129 acres, generally located 
on the southwest corner of 2nd Street and Masters Avenue (200 South Second Street). RP 2016-01. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Replat for Railroad Addition, Lot 1R, Block 31; Being a Replat of Lots 1A, 2A, and 3A of Block 31, 
establishing one multi-family residential lot on 0.129 acres, generally located on the southwest corner of 2nd Street and 
Masters Avenue (200 South Second Street). RP 2016-01. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Owner: Robert Heath                                                                          Applicant: Roome Land Surveying, Inc 
 
The purpose of the Replat is to reconfigure three lots to establish one multi-family residential lot on 0.129 acres. The 
property is zoned Multi-Family (MF).  
 
At the time of application, the applicant had proposed building a single multi-family structure, either a duplex or 
townhouse as an investment property, on the combined replatted lot. However due to set backs and lot size a single 
structure multi-tenant apartment could not meet the MF zoning requirements. The property will therefore be developed 
according to townhome standards. A single-family attached use is allowed by right within the multi-family zoning district.  
 
This Replat complies with applicable technical requirements of the City of Wylie. 
 
Notification/Responses:  Seventeen (17) notifications were mailed; with one (1) written response opposing the request and 
zero (0) responses favoring the request at the time of posting.   
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DISCUSSION: 
The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 6-0 to recommend approval subject to additions and/or alterations to the 
engineering plans as required by the Engineering Department. 
 
 





rollie
Typewritten Text
X



rollie
Typewritten Text
X





 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: February 9, 2016  Item Number: 3 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: January 27, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 5 
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a change of zoning from Single-Family Residential to 
Neighborhood Service with Specific Use Permit to allow Assisted Living Facility on 3.126 acre tract of land situated in 
the D. Williams Survey, Abstract 1021. Property generally located northeast corner of West Brown Street and Westgate 
Way. ZC 2016-01 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve a change in zoning from Single-Family Residential to Neighborhood Service with Specific Use 
Permit to allow Assisted Living Facility on 3.126 acre tract of land situated in the D. Williams Survey, Abstract 1021. 
Property generally located northeast corner of West Brown Street and Westgate Way. ZC 2016-01 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Owner:   Birmingham Land LTD                                                                     Applicant:   Global Senior Housing 
 
The applicant is requesting to develop a 64 unit Assisted Living complex. The complex will consist of 32 units designated 
for memory care, and 32 units designated for assisted living quarters. The proposed project consists of 4 buildings of 11, 
800 s.f. each, with 16 units per building. 

The subject property shall be developed in accordance with attached special conditions (Exhibit “B”) to accommodate a 
senior living community. 

In accordance with current zoning regulations, the subject development would require 64 parking spaces. However, the 
developer is proposing a reduction based on industry standards and specified uses. Thirty-two of the 64 units are 
designated for memory care residents thereby requiring zero parking spaces. Section 2.1 of Exhibit “B” describes the 
industry standard that is being proposed to satisfy the parking need. Forty-four spaces are required per the operator. The 
plan is proposing a total of 47 parking spaces.  

The applicant is proposing to install a 6’ ornamental metal fencing along the northern and eastern property line. The 
wrought iron fence will also have landscaping along the fence to soften the appearance. The openness of the screening 
will provide an unconfined view for residents whose rooms have windows that face out to adjacent properties. 

Notification/Responses:  Eleven (11) notifications were mailed; with one (1) written responses returned opposing the 
request and zero (0) response favoring the request at the time of posting. 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DISCUSSION: 
The Commissioners questioned the number of handicapped parking spaces and the lack of access to Westgate.  
 



Page 2 of 2 

 
Further discussion included providing a wrought iron fence along the west property line to discourage parking  
on Westgate. The applicant agreed to providing a wrought iron fence and providing additional handicap spaces. 
The Commissioners voted 5-1 to approve the request with stipulation of wrought iron fence along western 
property line, and provide minimum of two handicap parking spaces per cluster. 

 



 

EXHIIBT 'A' 

3.126 Acre Tract 

Whereas, Birmingham Land Ltd., a Texas Limited Partnership is the sole owner of a 3.126 

acre tract of land situated in the D. Williams Survey, Abstract No. 1021, in the City of 

Wylie, Collin County, Texas and being a portion of a tract of land described in deed to 

Birmingham Land Ltd., recorded in County Clerk's File No. (CC#) 94-0029675, Deed 

Records, Collin County, Texas (D.R.C.C.T.). Bearing basis is the South line of tract of 

land described in deed to RH of Texas Limited Partnership, recorded in CC# 

2001-0046926 D.R.C.C.T. said 3.126 acre tract of land, being more particularly described 

by metes and bound as follows: 

BEGINNING, at a wood monument found in the North right-of-way line of Brown Street 

(F.M. Hwy. No. 3412 - a variable width right of way), being the Southwest corner of a 

tract of land, described in deed to the Wylie Independent School District, recorded in 

Volume 930, Page 145, Deed Records, Collin County, Texas, and the common Southeast 

comer of said Birmingham Land Ltd., tract; 

THENCE, North 87 degrees 22 minutes 14 seconds West, along the North right-of-way 

line of said Brown Street, a distance of 383.08 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with a yellow 

plastic cap stamped "Carter Burgess" set for the Southeast corner of a tract of land 

described as tract 2B in deed to Centex Homes, a Nevada General Partnership, recorded 

in CC# 2001- 0042153, (D.R.C.C.T); 

THENCE, North 02 degrees 37 minutes 46 seconds East, along the East line of said Tract 

2B, a distance of 357.19 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped 

"Carter Burgess" found for the Northeast comer of said Tract 2B and the common 

Southwest corner of a tract of land described in deed to R. H. of Texas, L.P., recorded in 

CC# 2001-0046926, D.R.C.C.T.; 

THENCE, South 87 degrees 22 minutes 14 seconds East, along the South line of said R.H. 

of Texas Tract, a distance of 379.25 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap 

stamped "Carter Burgess" found in the West line of said Wylie Independent School 

District Tract; 

THENCE, South 02 degrees 00 minutes 57 seconds West, along the West line of said 

Wylie Independent School District Tract, a distance of 357.21 feet to the POINT OF 

BEGINNING, and containing 3.126 acres of land, more or less. 
 





Exhibit "B" 

Special Conditions 

(Zoning Case 2016-01) 
 

1.0 GENERAL DESCRIPTION 

 Global Senior Assisted Living Residences, Summary of SUP Zoning Request 

 

 Developer requests Rezoning of the approximately 3.1 acre  Site at the northeast corner of Brown Street 

 and Westgate Way from SF 10/24 to Neighborhood Services with a SUP for Assisted Living Apartment as 

 defined in the City Zoning Code. 

 

 The associated Concept Plan incorporates the developers building footprint and land plan, and requires 

 two variances to work. 

 

2.0 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

 2.1 PARKING: 

 

 PARKING SHALL BE BASED ON THE FOLLOWING USES 

   -REQ. FOR MEMORY CARE UNITS (32 UNITS, 0 SPACES) 

   -REQ. FOR ASSISTED LIVING UNITS (32 UNITS, 1/2 = 16) 

   -REQ FOR VISITOR           (64 UNITS, 1 PER 8 = 8) 

   -REQ FOR EMPLOYEES (2O EMPLOYEES MAX SHIFT = 20) 

    TOTAL REQUIRED BY OPERATOR 44,   PROVIDED THIS SITE PLAN 48. 

  TOTAL HANDICAP SPACES REQUIRED, 2 PER BUILDING, (8 TOTAL, OF THE 48 PROVIDED) 

 

 

 2.2 SCREENING: 

 

  a. ORNAMENTAL METAL FENCING (WROUGHT IRON STYLE) TO PROVIDE UNCONFINED VIEW FOR 

  RESIDENTS, WHOSE ROOMS HAVE WINDOWS FACING OUT TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES.   

   

  b. RESIDENTIAL APPEARANCE OF ALL BUILDING FACADES (NO BACKS OF BUILDINGS) SHOULD  

  NOT BE OFFENSIVE TO PARK OR SCHOOL.  

   

  c. PLANTINGS ALONG FENCE WILL SOFTEN APPEARANCE   

   

  d. ACTUAL USES OF THE LAND BEING A CITY PARK TO THE NORTH AND AN ELEMENTARY  SCHOOL 

  TO THE EAST WOULD SUGGEST SCREENING OF THESE USES FROM THE RESIDENTIAL USE  

  MANDATED BY THIS SUP COULD BE DEEMED NOT NECESSARY. 

 

 2.3 FENCING: 

  A FENCE OF LIKE MATERIAL TO FENCE IN 2.2a SHALL BE PLACED ALONG WESTGATE WAY 

  FRONTAGE BOTH TO DISSUADE STREET PARKING ON WESTGATE WAY AND TO PROVIDE  

  A SECURED OUTDOOR SPACE FOR THE MEMORY CARE RESIDENTS. 

 

 



64 unit project - max employees (9am shift)

Care aides - AL 4

Care aides - MC 4

Administrators 4

Admin. Assistant 1

Cooks 2

Nurse 1

Activity Director 1

Activity Assistant 1

Housekeeper 1

Maintenance 1

20





bill
Typewritten Text
CLOCK TOWERSIGN  FEATURE



PHOTOS –  NEW HAVEN OF SCHERTZ,  TEXAS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

PHOTOS –  NEW HAVEN OF SCHERTZ,  TEXAS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

PHOTOS –  NEW HAVEN OF SCHERTZ,  TEXAS 

 

 

 



êêêêêêêê

DESIGN STANDARDS POINT TABULATION FOR SITE:

SITE DESIGN DESIRABLE ELEMENTS (4 of 8  required):
1. Building At front Building Line.
2. Front Facade Oriented to the Street.
3. Site Plan with no more than 50% of parking in front of building.
4. Building with no more than one row of parking front.

LANDSCAPE DESIGN DESIRABLE (4 of 8  required) :
1. Landscaping that exceeds the minimum by 10%.
2. Landscaping in side and rear yard not otherwise required.
3. Landscaping 10% or more in excess of 50 sf/space.
4. Landscaped Pedestrian connection to main entrance.

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN DESIRABLE (3 OF 6 Required):
1. USE OF 2 COMPLEMENTARY PRIMARY FACADE MATERIALS TO HELP
   ACHIEVE FACADE ARTICULATION, VISUAL VARIETY AND/OR ARCHITECTURAL
   DETAILING.
2. USE OF ARCHITECTURAL DETAILING AND/OR MATERIALS TO PROVIDE
   VARIETY IN VISUAL APPEARANCE.
3. BUILDINGS WITH PITCH ROOFS MEETING MINIMUM REQUIREMENT OF
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT. (6/12)
4. BUILDINGS WITH HIP ROOF SECTIONS, DORMERS OR 2 OR MORE GABLE
 ROOF SECTIONS AT RIGHT ANGLES TO EACH OTHER.

rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "C"









 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: February 9, 2016  Item Number: 4 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: January 27, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 3 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, act upon, Ordinance No. 2016- 03 authorizing the annexation of 1.207 mile segment of Pleasant Valley Road 
from Elm Grove to the Dallas County Line. 2016-01A 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2016-03 authorizing the annexation of 1.207 mile segment of Pleasant Valley Road from 
Elm Grove to the Dallas County Line. 2016-01A 
 
 

Discussion 
 
This annexation is at the request of Dallas County and defined as Orphan Roads. Orphan Roads are all or part of a street 
or road right-of-way, which is outside the incorporated limits of a municipality (or municipalities) and the incorporated 
area of the municipality (or municipalities) abuts or extends into the right-of-way. These roadway segments have, in 
effect, been “orphaned” by the abutting city (or cities) that they serve in that they have been left unincorporated. 
 
Exhibits attached and made part of this Ordinance are Exhibit “A” Survey; Exhibit “B” Service Plan 
 
Before a municipality may begin annexation proceedings, the governing body of the municipality must conduct two (2) 
public hearings at which persons interested in the annexation are given the opportunity to be heard. The notice for each 
hearing must be published at least once on or after the 20th day but before the 10th day before the date of the hearing and 
must remain posted on the municipality’s website until the date of the hearing. In compliance with state law, the following 
schedule has been adhered to: 
 
Notice published for Public Hearings                                       December 23, 2015 and January 6, 2016 
First Public Hearing                                                                  January 12, 2016 
Second Public Hearing                                                             January 26, 2016 
Adoption of Ordinance                                                             February 9, 2016 
 
Article 1, Section 3 of the Wylie City Charter authorizes the City Council to adjust boundaries. This annexation is being 
conducted in compliance with Sections 43.052 (h) (2) and 43.063 of the Local Government Code. 
 
 
 



 
Ordinance 2016-03 
Annexing a certain 1.207 mile segment of Pleasant Valley Road 
from Elm Grove Road to the Dallas County line 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2016-03  

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING A CERTAIN 1.207 MILE SEGMENT 
OF PLEASANT VALLEY ROAD FROM ELM GROVE ROAD TO 
THE DALLAS COUNTY LINE; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY 
FOR THE VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR 
THE REPEAL OF ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING 
A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas (“City Council”) under the 
authority of Section 43.021. Local Government Code and the City of Wylie, Texas’ (Wylie) 
Home Rule Charter, investigated and determined that it would be advantageous and beneficial to 
Wylie and its inhabitants to annex the below-described property (the “Property”) to Wylie; and; 

WHEREAS, prior to conducting the public hearings required under Section 43.063, 
Local Government Code, the City Council also investigated and determined that the Property 
within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of Wylie and defined as an Orphan Road by Dallas County; 
and 

WHEREAS, before the publication of the notice of the first public hearing regarding the 
annexation of the Property, the City Council directed the appropriate persons to prepare a service 
plan that provides for the extension of full municipal services to the Property to be annexed; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the service plan has been prepared in full 
compliance with Section 43.056, Local Government Code, and has been made available for 
public inspection and was available for explanation at the public hearings; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has conducted at least two (2) public hearings at which 
persons interested in the annexation were given an opportunity to be heard regarding the 
proposed annexation and the proposed service plan; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the public hearings were conducted on or after 
the fortieth (40th) day but before the twentieth (20th) day before the date of institution of the 
annexation proceedings; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it has completed the annexation process within 
ninety (90) days after the City instituted the annexation proceedings; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that all legal notices, hearings, procedures and 
publishing requirements for annexation have been performed and completed in the manner and 
form set forth by law. 



 
Ordinance 2016-03 
Annexing a certain 1.207 mile segment of Pleasant Valley Road 
from Elm Grove Road to the Dallas County line 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1:  That the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Wylie, Texas, 
be, and the same is hereby amended by amending the Zoning Map of the City of Wylie that the 
said Property being described in Exhibit “A” (Survey Map) attached hereto and made a part 
hereof for all purposes is hereby annexed to Wylie. 

SECTION 2:  That all ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby, repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in 
conflict with the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 3:  That the above described property shall be used only in the manner and for 
the purposes provided for in the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City, as amended 
herein by the granting of this zoning classification. 

SECTION 4:  Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
ordinance or the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, as amended hereby, commits an unlawful 
act and shall be subject to the general penalty provisions of Section 1.5 of the Zoning Ordinance, 
as the same now exists or is hereafter amended. 

SECTION 5:  Should any paragraph, sentence, subdivision, clause, phrase or section of 
this ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not 
affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole or any part or provision thereof, other than the 
part so declared to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional, and shall not affect the validity of the 
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance as a whole. 

SECTION 6:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption 
by the City Council and publication of its caption as the law and the City Charter provide in such 
cases.  

SECTION 7:  The repeal of any ordinance, or parts thereof, by the enactment of this 
Ordinance, shall not be construed as abandoning any action now pending under or by virtue of 
such ordinance; nor shall it have the effect of discontinuing, abating, modifying or altering any 
penalty accruing or to accrue, nor as effecting any rights of the municipality under any section or 
provisions of any ordinances at the time of passage of this ordinance. 

 

 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie,  
Texas, this 9th day of February, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Ordinance 2016-03 
Annexing a certain 1.207 mile segment of Pleasant Valley Road 
from Elm Grove Road to the Dallas County line 

 
 
 
 
 ________________________________ 
 Eric Hogue, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 

 
 

DATE OF PUBLICATION: __________________________, in the _________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



EXHIBIT “B” 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS 
SERVICE PLAN FOR ANNEXED AREA 

Orphan Road 
 
 
ANNEXATION ORDINANCE NO. 2016-03 
 
DATE OF ANNEXATION ORDINANCE:   02-09-2016 
 
ACREAGE ANNEXED: 1.207 acres 
 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT & COUNTY: Public Street Right-of-Way for a 1.207 

mile segment of Pleasant Valley Road from Elm Grove to the Dallas 
County Line. 

 
Municipal Services to the acreage described above shall be furnished by or on 
behalf of the City of Wylie, Texas (the "City"), at the following levels and in 
accordance with the following schedule: 
 
A. POLICE SERVICE 
 
1. Patrolling, responses to calls and other routine police services, within the 

limits of existing personnel and equipment and in a manner consistent 
with any of the methods of the City, extends police service to any other 
area of the municipality, will be provided within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexation ordinance. 

2. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient police 
personnel and equipment will be provided to furnish this area the 
maximum level of police services consistent with the characteristics of 
topography, land utilization and population density within the area as 
determined by the City Council within four and one-half (4-1/2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance, or upon 
commencement of development within the area, whichever occurs later. 

3. Upon ultimate development of the area, the same level of police services 
will be provided to this area as are furnished throughout the City. 

 
FIRE SERVICES 
 
1. Fire protection by the present personnel and the present equipment of the 

Fire Department, within the limitations of available water and distances 
from existing fire stations, and in a manner consistent with any of the 
methods of the City, extends fire service to any other area of the 
municipality, will be provided to this area within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexation ordinance. 

2. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient fire 
and emergency ambulance equipment will be provided to furnish this area 



EXHIBIT “B” 

the maximum level of fire services consistent with the characteristics of 
topography, land utilization and population density within the area as 
determined by the City Council within four and one-half (4-1/2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance, or upon 
commencement of development within the area, whichever occurs later. 

3. Upon ultimate development of the area, the same level of fire and 
emergency ambulance services will be provided to this area as are 
furnished throughout the City. 

 
C. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND CODE ENFORCEMENT 

SERVICES 
 
1. Enforcement of the City's environmental health ordinances and 

regulations, including but not limited to, weed and brush ordinances, 
junked and abandoned vehicle ordinances and animal control ordinances, 
shall be provided within this area sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance.  These ordinances and regulations will be 
enforced through the use of existing personnel. 

2. Complaints of ordinance or regulation violations within this area will be 
answered and investigated within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

3. Inspection services, including the review of building plans, the issuance of 
permits and the inspection of all buildings, plumbing, mechanical and 
electrical work to ensure compliance with City codes and ordinances will 
be provided within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation 
ordinance.  Existing personnel will be used to provide these services. 

4, The City's zoning, subdivision, sign and other ordinances shall be 
enforced in this area beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date 
of the annexation ordinance. 

5. All inspection services furnished by the City, but not mentioned above, 
will be provided to this area beginning within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexed ordinance. 

6. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient 
personnel will be provided to furnish this area the same level of 
Environmental Health and Code Enforcement Services as are furnished 
throughout the City. 

 
D. PLANNING AND ZONING SERVICES 
 
 The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City will extend to this area 

within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.  
City planning will thereafter encompass this property, and it shall be 
entitled to consideration for zoning in accordance with the City’s 
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan. 

 
 



EXHIBIT “B” 

 
 
E. PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES 
 
1. Residents of this property may utilize all existing park and recreational 

services, facilities and sites throughout the City, beginning within sixty 
(60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.   

2. Additional facilities and sites to serve this property and its residents will 
be acquired, developed and maintained at locations and times provided by 
applicable plans for providing parks and recreation services to the City. 

3. Existing parks, playgrounds, swimming pools and other recreational 
facilities within this property shall, upon dedication to and acceptance by 
the City, be maintained and operated by the City of Wylie, but not 
otherwise. 

 
F. SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 
 
1. Solid waste collection shall be provided to the property in accordance with 

existing City policies, beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance.  Residents of this property utilizing 
private collection services at the time of annexation shall continue to do so 
until it becomes feasible because of increased density of population to 
serve the property municipally.  Commercial refuse collection services 
will be provided to any business located in the annexed area at the same 
price as presently provided for any business customer within the City, 
upon request. 

2. As development and construction commence in this property and 
population density increases to the property level, solid waste collection 
shall be provided to this property in accordance with the current policies 
of the City as to frequency, changes and so forth. 

3. Solid waste collection shall begin within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance. 

 
G. STREETS 
 
1. The City’s existing policies with regard to street maintenance, applicable 

throughout the entire City, shall apply to this property beginning within 
sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.  Unless a 
street within this property has been constructed or is improved to the 
City’s standards and specifications, that street will not be maintained by 
the City. 

2. As development, improvement or construction of streets to City standards 
commences within this property, the policies of the City with regard to 
participation in the costs thereof, acceptance upon completion and 
maintenance after completion, shall apply. 



EXHIBIT “B” 

3. The same level of maintenance shall be provided to streets within this 
property which have been accepted by the City as is provided to City 
streets throughout the City. 

4. Street lighting installed on streets improved to City standards shall be 
maintained in accordance with current City policies. 

 
H. WATER SERVICES 
 
1. Connection to existing City water mains for water service for domestic, 

commercial and industrial use within this property will be provided in 
accordance with existing City policies.  Upon connection to existing 
mains, water will be provided at rates established by City ordinances for 
such service throughout the City. 

2. As development and construction commence in this property, water mains 
of the City will be extended in accordance with provisions of the 
Subdivision Regulations and other applicable ordinances and regulations.  
City participation in the costs of these extensions shall be in accordance 
with the applicable City ordinances and regulations.  Such extensions will 
be commenced within two (2) years from the effective date of the 
annexation ordinance and substantially completed with four and one-half 
(4 1/2) years after that date. 

3. Water mains installed or improved to City standards which are within the 
annexed area and are within dedicated easements shall be maintained by 
the City of Wylie beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

4. Private water lines within this property shall be maintained by their 
owners in accordance with existing policies applicable throughout the 
City. 

 
 
I. SANITARY SEWER SERVICES 
 
1. Connections to existing City sanitary sewer mains for sanitary sewage 

service in this area will be provided in accordance with existing City 
policies.  Upon connection, sanitary sewage service will be provided at 
rates established by City ordinances for such service throughout the City. 

2. Sanitary sewage mains and/or lift stations installed or improved to City 
standards, located in dedicated easements, and which are within the 
annexed area and are connected to City mains will be maintained by the 
City of Wylie beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the 
annexation ordinance. 

3. As development and construction commence in this area, sanitary sewer 
mains of the City will be extended in accordance with provisions of the 
Subdivision Regulations and other applicable City ordinances and 
regulations.  Such extensions will be commenced within two (2) years 



EXHIBIT “B” 

from the effective date of the annexation ordinance and substantially 
completed within four and one-half (4 1/2) years after that date.   

 
 
J. MISCELLANEOUS 
 
1. Any facility or building located within the annexed area and utilized by 

the City in providing services to the area will be maintained by the City 
commencing upon the date of use or within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance, whichever occurs later. 

2. General municipal administrative services of the City shall be available to 
the annexed area beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

3. Notwithstanding, anything set forth above, this Service Plan does not 
require all municipal services be provided as set forth above if different 
characteristics of topography, land use and population density are 
considered a sufficient basis for providing different levels of service. 

4. The Service Plan is valid for ten (10) years from the effective date of this 
Ordinance. 

 
 
 



rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 2 

 

Meeting Date: February 2, 2016  Item Number: WS 

Department: Building   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: February 2, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 3 
 

Subject 

Discussion of Building Code options related to smoking in restaurants. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Direction 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The 2012 International Building Code as adopted and amended by the City of Wylie addresses ventilation for commercial 
buildings within Chapter 4. 
SECTION 401 GENERAL  
401.1 Scope.  
This chapter shall govern the ventilation of spaces within a building intended to be occupied. Mechanical exhaust systems, 
including exhaust systems serving clothes dryers and cooking appliances; hazardous exhaust systems; dust, stock and 
refuse conveyor systems; subslab soil exhaust systems; smoke control systems; energy recovery ventilation systems and 
other systems specified in Section 502 shall comply with Chapter 5.  
 
401.2 Ventilation required.  
Every occupied space shall be ventilated by natural means in accordance with Section 402 or by mechanical means in 
accordance with Section 403. Where the air infiltration rate in a dwelling unit is less than 5 air changes per hour when 
tested with a blower door at a pressure of 0.2-inch water column (50 Pa) in accordance with Section 402.4.1.2 of the 
International Energy Conservation Code, the dwelling unit shall be ventilated by mechanical means in accordance with 
Section 403.  
 
401.3 When required.  
Ventilation shall be provided during the periods that the room or space is occupied. 
 
SECTION 403 MECHANICAL VENTILATION  
 
403.1 Ventilation system.  
Mechanical ventilation shall be provided by a method of supply air and return or exhaust air. The amount of supply air 
shall be approximately equal to the amount of return and exhaust air. The system shall not be prohibited from producing 
negative or positive pressure. The system to convey ventilation air shall be designed and installed in accordance with 
Chapter 6. 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 
Some establishments have installed Designated Smoking Area Independent Ventilation systems (DSAIV) as a method to 
prevent the movement of smoke from designated areas to nonsmoking areas. 
  
The City of Longview implemented DSAIV guidelines that would require an HVAC to have negative pressure within the 
smoking area that prevents smoke from escaping (attached).  
 
In 2003 the City of Allen adopted a similar ordinance that if a facility provides both dedicated smoking and non-smoking 
areas the non-smoking area must be ventilated with a separate ventilation system from the smoking area so that smoke 
from the smoking area is not drawn into, across, or mixed with non-smoking areas (attached). 
 
The Independent Ventilation systems have been proven to improve air quality, but they are not 100% effective. A fact 
sheet generated by the Centers for Disease and Control and Prevention (attached) indicates some conclusions on 
ventilation. 

1. U.S. Surgeon General concludes that conventional air cleaning systems can remove large particles but not the 

smaller particles or the gases found in secondhand smoke. Current heating, ventilating, and air conditioning 

systems alone do not control secondhand smoke exposure. Even separately enclosed, separately exhausted, 

negative-pressure smoking rooms do not keep secondhand smoke from spilling into adjacent areas. 

2. World Health Organization (WHO) concludes that in light of the available scientific evidence on ventilation, 

the report made the following recommendation to protect workers and the public from exposure to secondhand 

smoke: Ventilation and smoking areas, whether separately ventilated from nonsmoking areas or not, do not reduce 

exposure to a safe level of risk and are not recommended. 

3. The American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE) concludes that 

no other engineering approaches, including current and advanced dilution ventilation or air cleaning technologies, 

have been demonstrated or should be relied upon to control health risks. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Designated Smoking Area Independent Ventilation 
Requirements 

In order to comply with the independent ventilation requirements of the City of Longview 
Smoking Ordinance the HVAC system must: 
 

1. Designed by a professional engineer 
2. Serve only the smoking area of an establishment 
3. Have a negative pressure within the smoking area that prevents smoke from escaping 
4. Exchange the air within the smoking area every 15 minutes, and 
5. Exhaust the exchanged air to the exterior of the establishment. 

 
A mechanical permit is required when any HVAC system is installed or modified. 
 
Design Requirements For Designated Smoking Areas 

1. Area must be separated from any nonsmoking area of that establishment by impermeable walls and ceilings, 
2. Area must be independently ventilated, 
3. All entrances and exits from the smoking area must be equipped with impermeable doors that are not 

allowed to remain open and are outfitted with automatic closing devices. 
4. Designated smoking area must not exceed 50% of the establishment’s total square footage, 
5. No one under the age of 18 is allowed to enter or remain in the area including guests, patrons, family 

members, or employees, and 
6. Proper signs must be posted at the entrance to the designated smoking area. 

A building permit will be required for any construction. 
 
Design Requirements For Establishment That Excludes Minors 
 

1. The establishment must be located in a separate building from any public place, or the establishment must be 
independently ventilated and completely separated from any other public place by impermeable walls and 
ceilings 

2. No one under the age of 18 may be allowed to enter or remain in the establishment 
3. including guests, patrons, family members or employees, 
4. The establishment must prominently displays signs in both English and Spanish 
5. stating that persons under the age of 18 are prohibited from entering the establishment. 

Only restaurants, bars, bowling establishments, or bingo establishment have the options listed above 
that would allow smoking. 

 



FAQ: 

Q. What do I need to do to be able to provide a designated smoking area? 
A. Designated smoking areas can be up to 50% of the total square footage of a tobacco shop, bar, 
restaurant, bowling establishment or bingo establishment. No other business can have a designated 
smoking area within the public space of that establishment. In addition, the area must meet all of the 
design requirements. 
 
Q. How must a designated smoking area be designed? 
A. Designated smoking areas must: be physically separated from nonsmoking areas of 
that establishment by impermeable walls and ceilings, be independently ventilated, have 
entrances and exits from the smoking area equipped with impermeable doors that are not 
allowed to remain open and are outfitted with automatic closing devices, not exceed 50% of the 
establishment’s total square footage, not allow any one under the age of 18 to enter or remain in the 
area including guests, patrons, family members, or employees, and have the proper signage posted at 
the entrance to the designated smoking area. 
 
Q. What is considered to be an independent ventilation system? 
A. An independent ventilation system is an HVAC system designed by a professional 
engineer to: Serve only the smoking area of an establishment, create a negative pressure 
within the smoking area that prevents smoke from escaping, exchange the air within the smoking area 
every 15 minutes, and exhaust the exchanged air to the exterior of the establishment. 

 
 



CITY OF ALLEN (Ord. No. 2176-6-03, § 1, 6-10-2003) 
 
 

  Page 1 

Sec. 10-35. - Food service establishments.  

A food service establishment that has indoor or enclosed dining areas shall, at the time an 
application for a building permit is submitted, notify the building official in writing on a form provided by the 
city whether such food service establishment will be operated as a smoking facility, or a non-smoking 
facility, or provide designated smoking and non-smoking areas for patrons in compliance with (c) below.  

(a) In a smoking facility, smoking is permitted in all common and dining areas in an establishment, 
including, but not limited to, food order, pickup, and cashier areas and restrooms. Designated 
non-smoking areas will not be available. Smoking will be prohibited in food preparation areas.  

(b) In a smoking free facility, smoking is not permitted in any common or dining areas in an 
establishment. Designated smoking areas will not be available.  

(c) A facility that provides both dedicated smoking and non-smoking areas must comply with the 
following provisions:  

(1) A non-smoking area must: 

a. Be separated from the designated smoking area by a wall with a minimum height of 
eight (8) feet, or a barrier system, that hinders or prevents the movement of smoke 
from the designated smoking area into a non-smoking area that has been approved 
by the building official or designee, except for food service establishments that have 
been issued a building permit prior to July 1, 2003;  

b. Be ventilated with a separate ventilation system from the smoking area so that smoke 
from the smoking area is not drawn into, across, or mixed with non-smoking areas, 
except for food service establishments that have been issued a building permit prior to 
July 1, 2003;  

c. Existing food service establishments not in compliance with section 10-35(c)(1)a. or b. 
that undergo renovations or alterations exceeding more than fifty (50) percent of the 
original valuation of the establishment as designated in the building permit shall 
comply with the ventilation and barrier requirement herein upon completion of such 
renovation or alteration; and  

d. Be designated with appropriate signs visible to the patrons in the dining area. 

(2) A smoking area must: 

a. Have ashtrays or other suitable containers for extinguishing lit tobacco products 
placed at the perimeters of the smoking area; and  

b. Ventilation systems serving smoking areas in food service establishments shall be 
designed to filter tobacco particulate and odors to minimize the re-circulation of 
smoking byproducts into the occupied space.  

(3) Have and implement a written policy on smoking on its premises that conforms to this 
article and which is available for employee and city examination;  

(4) Designate as non-smoking areas any non-dining areas of any food service establishment 
to which patrons have general access, including, but not limited to, food order areas, food 
service areas, restrooms and cashier areas.  

(d) All facilities must have signs placed outside the establishment that clearly indicate whether the 
facility is entirely smoking, entirely non-smoking, or that smoking is allowed in designated areas.  

(Ord. No. 2176-6-03, § 1, 6-10-2003) 



http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/data_statistics/fact_sheets/secondhand_smoke/protection/ventilation/ 
 

Overview 

Secondhand smoke is the combination of smoke from the burning end of a tobacco product and the 

smoke breathed out by the user. Secondhand smoke contains more than 7,000 chemicals; hundreds 

are toxic, and about 70 can cause cancer.1,2 There is no risk-free level of secondhand smoke, and 

even brief exposure can cause immediate harm.2 Establishing a 100% smokefree environment is the 

only effective way to fully protect nonsmokers from secondhand smoke.2,3,4 

Expert Conclusions on Ventilation 

U.S. Surgeon General 

In 2006, the U.S. Surgeon General released a report entitled The Health Consequences of 

Involuntary Exposure to Tobacco Smoke: A Report of the Surgeon General.2 The report stated that 

the scientific evidence now supports the following major conclusion: 

“Eliminating smoking in indoor spaces fully protects nonsmokers from exposure to secondhand 

smoke. Separating smokers from nonsmokers, cleaning the air, and ventilating buildings cannot 

eliminate exposures of nonsmokers to secondhand smoke.”2 

This conclusion was substantiated, in part, by the following facts: 

· Conventional air cleaning systems can remove large particles but not the smaller particles or the 

gases found in secondhand smoke. 

· Current heating, ventilating, and air conditioning systems alone do not control secondhand 

smoke exposure. In fact, these systems may distribute secondhand smoke throughout a 

building. 

· Even separately enclosed, separately exhausted, negative-pressure smoking rooms do not keep 

secondhand smoke from spilling into adjacent areas. 

 
 

World Health Organization (WHO) 

In 2007, WHO released a report entitled Protection from Exposure to Secondhand Tobacco Smoke: 

Policy Recommendations.3 In light of the available scientific evidence on ventilation, the report made 



http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/data_statistics/fact_sheets/secondhand_smoke/protection/ventilation/ 
 

the following recommendation to protect workers and the public from exposure to secondhand 

smoke: 

"Remove the pollutant—tobacco smoke—by implementing 100% smokefree environments. This is 

the only effective strategy to reduce exposure to tobacco smoke to safe levels in indoor 

environments and to provide an acceptable level of protection from the dangers of secondhand 

smoke exposure. Ventilation and smoking areas, whether separately ventilated from nonsmoking 

areas or not, do not reduce exposure to a safe level of risk and are not recommended." 

 
 

The American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning 
Engineers (ASHRAE) 

ASHRAE is the national standard-setting body for indoor air quality, including ventilation issues. In 

2010, ASHRAE released a report entitled ASHRAE Position Document on Environmental Tobacco 

Smoke.4 The report included the following major conclusions: 

“At present, the only means of effectively eliminating health risks associated with indoor exposure is 

to ban smoking activity.” 

“No other engineering approaches, including current and advanced dilution ventilation or air cleaning 

technologies, have been demonstrated or should be relied upon to control health risks from 

environmental tobacco smoke exposure in spaces where smoking occurs.” 

“Because of ASHRAE’s mission to act for the benefit of the public, it encourages elimination of 

smoking in the indoor environment as the optimal way to minimize environmental tobacco smoke 

exposure.” 

References 

1. U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. A Report of the Surgeon General: How 

Tobacco Smoke Causes Disease: What It Means to You. Atlanta: U.S. Department of Health 

and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic 

Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Office on Smoking and Health, 2010 [accessed 2014 

Apr 25]. 



http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/data_statistics/fact_sheets/secondhand_smoke/protection/ventilation/ 
 

2. U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. The Health Consequences of Involuntary 

Exposure to Tobacco Smoke: A Report of the Surgeon General. Atlanta: U.S. Department of 

Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Coordinating Center 

for Health Promotion, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, 

Office on Smoking and Health, 2006 [accessed 2014 Apr 25]. 

3. World Health Organization (WHO). Protection from Exposure to Secondhand Tobacco Smoke: 

Policy Recommendations. WHO Press, 2007 [accessed 2014 Apr 25]. 

4. American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE). ASHRAE 

Position Document on Environmental Tobacco Smoke. Atlanta: ASHRAE, 2010 [accessed 2014 

Apr 25]. 

 


	02-09-2016 Agenda
	Consent Item A - 1-26-2016 Minutes
	Consent Item B  - Agenda Report - 2016 CCEA General Election Contract
	Consent Item B  - Agenda Report - 2016 CCEA General Election Contract
	Consent Item B  - Attachment 1 CCEA Contract - May 7, 2016 General Election
	Table of Contents
	Exhibits

	Consent Item B  - Attachment 2 CCEA Estimated Costs May 7, 2016 General Election
	Supply Cost
	Early Voting
	Tabulation
	Summary

	Consent Item C - Agenda Report -  Covington 2 FP CC 02-09-16
	Consent Item C - Attachment - Covington Estates Phase 2 FP 01-19-2016
	Consent Item D - Agenda Report - Creekside IX FP CC 02-09-16
	Consent Item D - Attachment - CreekSidePhaseIX FP FINAL
	Consent Item E -  Agenda Report - WEDC
	Consent Item E- Attachment - WEDC December 2015 - Approved Financials
	Consent Item F - Agenda Report - 2015 Annual Traffic Contact Report
	Item #1 - Agenda Report -  PP Freddys Addition CC 02-09-16
	Item #1 - Attachment - Freddys PP Replat PZ 1-19-16 CC 02-09-16
	Item #2 - Agenda Report - RP Railroad Blk31 CC 02-09-16
	Item #2 - Attachment 1 - Location Response Replat 2016-01
	Item #2 - Attachment 2 - FP RailRoadLot1RBlock31 FINAL
	Item #2 - Attachment 3 - RP2016-01 Butscher Comment CC 02-09-16
	Item #3 - Agenda Report -  ZC2016-01 Global Senior CC 02-09-16
	Item #3 - Attachment - All Exhibits ZC2016-01 Global CC 02-09-16
	Item #4 - Agenda Report - Annex ADOPT Orphan Rd  PV CC 02-09-16
	Item #4 - Attachment 1 - Ordinance - Annexation PV Road CC 02-09-16
	Item #4 - Attachment 2 - 2016-01A Exhibit B Service Plan Pleasant Valley CC 01-12-16
	Item #4 - Attachment 3 - 2016-01 Annex Exhibit A Orphan Rd
	Work Session - Agenda Report - WS 02-09-16 Smoking
	Work Session - Attachment 1 - Exhibit 1 DSAIV Requirements Longview
	Designated Smoking Area Independent Ventilation Requirements

	Work Session - Attachment 2 - Exhibit 2 Food_service_establishments Allen
	Work Session - Attachmetn 3 - Exhibit 3  cdc
	Overview
	Expert Conclusions on Ventilation
	U.S. Surgeon General
	World Health Organization (WHO)
	The American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE)

	References




